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Los Angeles. He stated
place of employmeut unknown,
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The GOREN letter and the envelope in which it was
received were submitted to the FBI Laboratory on October 11,
1960, which determined as reflected in a peport dated
October 17, 1960, that the envelope (which i1s known as Q1
for identification purposes) 1s a white envelope which
has a novelty finish such as might be found on social
correspondence or greeting type envelope. This envdope

measures approximately 6.25" by 4.30 " and bears no water-
mark.

The one page letter (whichis known as Q2 for
identification purposes) was determined to be a sheet
of white bond paper which measures approximately 8.5" by
11.0" and bears no watermark. Paper of this size 1s usually
termed legal size paper.

It has not been detamined whether the typewriting
done on specimens Q1 and Q2 was done by a trained typist
or an untrained typist. However, the apparent lack of
erasures and the neatness of the typing would suggest the
possibllity the typist may have been trained.

The FBI laboratory advised by report dated
October 18, 1960, that specimens Q1 and Q2 were examined
for latent fingerprints, but no lateat impressions of
value for identification purposes were developed.
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Oon October 11, 1960, arter obtaining the
HARRY GOREN letter from Mr, 8 con-
tents were discussed by SA| with
Assistant U. S. Attorney WM BRYAN OSBORNE. Mr. OSBORNE
stated after reading the letter, it was his opinion the
language therein constituted a fiolation of the Federal
Extortion Statute., Mr. OSBORNE sald, however, he de-
sired GOREN be interviewed in an effort to establish
whether or not he wrote the letter to Mr. ALLEN, after
which he dould be recontacted for a definlte prosecutive
opinion.

Mr. GOREN was interviewed on October 11, 1960,
at which time he emphatically denied he had written a
threatening letter to Mr. ALLEN or knew who might have
written such a letter.

On October 28, 1960, the results of the inter-

view with Mr. GOREN we stant U, S.
Attorney OSBORNE by SA Mr, OSBORNE
stated he still felt the language o e N letter to

Mr. ALLEN fell within the purview of the Extortion
Statute. Mr. OSBORNE said he desired an investigation
be conducted 1in an effort to ldentify the author of this
letter, after which he should be recontacted for a final
prosecutive opinion.
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Date October 20, 1960

] personal secretary to STEVE
ALLEN, 15885 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, California, ad-
vised she had located two letters addressed to Mr. ALLEN,
which had been received previous to the threatening letter

in this case, but which t ve & bearing on the case.
The 1 were initlaled by her and
by SA e em8 furnished were as follows:

A typewritten envelope addressed to STEVE ALLEN,
15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, Californla, which
was postmarked October 6, 1960, at Los Angeles, California.
This envelope which had the return address of 1027 West
S8ixth Street, Los Angeles 23, California, contained a two-
page typewritten letter which recites as follows:

"Steve Allen
15445 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman QOaks, Calif.

"Thursday, October 6, 1960
"Mr. Steve Allen:
"After witnessing, Mr. Allen, some of your recent

political activities, and vlewing who you are associated with,
I have but this %o say:

lﬂau_hama_amfll on you worse than the Red-pseudo
smell of Bob Ryan, Linus Pauling, Dore Schary,

Dalton Trumbo and Alger Hiss.

"I'm not quite certain just who you actually feel
you tricking by your dirty Communist Front, the Hollywood

for S.A.N.E,, or who yqQ pling by your
pro-Communist views on weapon testing,
capital punishment, ettC,, bu re’s one thing sure, and
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"that is that you're the biggest and most rotten traitor to
America since Alger Hiss.

"You appear on a number of tv and radio shows

mouthing your Americanism, and then, ITke Dore Schary,

Dr. Pauling and the rest of the Communist dogs in this nstion,
you hand out your anti-Amerlcan views, committing a vicious
act of outright treason. And if you don't think that that is
a form of morbid, sadistic treason against America, I
strongly suggest that you watch a tape of some tv show that
you appear on, and listen to your treasonable oplnions on a
ban to weapon testing, and the rest of the issues you discuss

which have reflected the nadir in ribaldry of internal Com-
munism,

"Where do you think that you can get off by
attempting to work for the overthrow of this country? Wwho
do you think you are? What right have you got to work

against the U,S, Government, alon th those other turncoats,
Ryan and Schary and, yes,l |

"What kind of loglc is 1t when you constantly say
youlre an 'anti-Communist,!' when you know darn well that
you're a hypocritical, beguiling, treacherous Red liar?

Are lies really the truth? Is trickery really honesty?
Is subterfuge and breason really Americanien?

"Now that your idol and mentor, Slaughter Pig
Khrushchev, is in town, 1t would be wise for you to make
plans to leave this country when Butcher Boy leaves this
country ~-- for Russiam, and stay there for the rest of your
days, which will not be too many if you stay in this country
and continue to commit acts of filthy treason.

"Here's hoping that you, a no good Communist
traltor, are 1n the worst of health.

"Unsincerely (You Communist pig),

"Marion G. Leech
1027 west 6th St.
Los Angeles 23, Calif."
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Another envelope bearing hand printing addressed to
Mr. STEVE ALLEN, 15445 Ventura Bouleward, Sherman Qaks,
California, was postmarked October 7, 1960, at Los Angeles,
California. This envelope contained a one-page hand printed
letter which recites as follows:

"October 7, 1960
"Steve Allen: '

"Go home Communist traitor! Leave on the ship
that your idol, Butcher Boy Khrushchev, leaves on,

"You two-bit Communist bastard. You have
comnitted treason against the Unlted States and you belong
behind bars on & ball and chain with the rest of the filthy
Communist bastards.

"If you could only see a picture of yourself on
TV when you're discussing your SANE {Insane) group.
The sidg twisted look that comes on your diseased face 1s
proof enough that you're a mentally disturbed commie,

"You no-good Communist turncoat. You have lied
and lied and lied, you Red bum,

"At least this is one American who you haven't
fooled. Y know that you, as well as Robert Ryan, are two
Communist bastards.

"why don't you Just go to Russia and stay there
forever? This 1s something I Just can't understand. If you
love Communism so much, why don't you Just go to Russia or
Red China and stay there. You're ready, and have committed
treason against This nation, so why don't you Just talte your
family to the Soviet Unlon? You obviously feel that it's a
good life, so what'!s stoplng you? ’

"Go home Communist traitor!

b7 | |
1210 No, Marvin Drive
Los Angeles"
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Mise MARION GRACE LEECH, 1027 West 6th Street,
Los Angeles, was interviewed at her place of employment

at Better Business Bureau (BBB), 307 West 8th Street,
Los Angeles.

After Agente advised Miss LEECH why she was
belng contacted and identified themselves, she was told
ghe did not have to talk to Agents unlesa she so desired.
She waa also told that any statements made by her during
this interview might be used in a court of law against
her. She was also told she was entitled to:have an
attorney of e choice present during the Anterview,

Miss LEECH after being apprised of the reason
for the lnterviev, sald she did not know anything about
a letter which had been written to STEVE ALLEN which bore
her name and address typed thereon, therefore, she did not
hesitate in talking with Agents about 1it.

Miss LEECH said she lives alone in an apartment
at 1027 West 6th Street, Los Angeles. She saild she is
74 yeara of age and for the past five years has been
employed as a mail clerk and switchboard operator at the
BBB 1n Los Angelesa, California. She said for 25 years
immediately precedéing thle employment, she was employed
by the California Motor Vehicle Bureau in Los Angeles.
Miss LEECH advlised she i1s not a member of any union or
clubs (profesdonal or sccial) and does not associate
with any group of people other than those with which she
wrks and the congregation at the First Congregational
Church at Commonwealth and Sixth Street in Los Angeles,

Miss LEECH said she aseldom writes letters to
anyone and then only to close friends. She recalls having
recelved letters except from friends from a Boys Club
in Kentucky and the Communigy Chest in lLos Angeles.

Miss LEECH after reading the letter addressed to
STEVE ALLEN which carries her name and address typed at
the bottom thereon, stated she had no idea who could have
written such a letter. She advised although she recognizes
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A s v—— <

STEVE ALLEN's name as being a television star, she never
watches his televieion programs, does not know anything

aad i Ae

olbhilaoan b ond Taliofa o3

O30 Jaooaad L

_RND ALGER HISS,

which mmes aPe mentioned in this. letter,

acquaintances who she has ever heard meni.ion STEVE ALLEN's

Miss LEECH said the only person among her

name is Miss SUEB BISKER, 1138 Browning Buulevard, Los Angeles.
Miss LEECH said she recalla Miass BISKER on one occasion
mention that she did not lie STEVE ALLEME program.

LEECH:

The following 1s a physical description of Miss

Race
Sex

Ratimality

Age
reight
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Address

- 24 -
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Gray
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The LEECH ldter was submitted to the FBI Laboratory
on October 12, 1960, which determined as reflected in a report
dated October 21, 1960, that the envelope (which 1s known as
Q@5 for identification purposes) in which the letter was
recelved, was a white bond envelope which measures approximately
6.5" by 3.7" and bears no watermark. The two page letter (which
1s known as Q6 and Q7 for identification purposes) was
determined to be sheets of white onion-skin paper which
measures approximately 8.5" by 10.9" and bears no watermark.
It was concluded the typewriting on specimens @5, Q6 and Q7
were prepared on the typewriter used to prepare specimens

Q1 and @2, previously submitted (Royal pica type - ten letters
to the inch).

The FBI Laboratory further advised by report
dated October 27, 1960, that three latent fingpepitints of
value for identification purposes were developed on specimen
Q7.
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Date

10725760

Miss SUE BISKER, 1138 Browning Boulevard, Los Angeles,
California, said she was 7O years of age, had resided in
Los Angeles over 40 years, She indicated she had lived at
her present address for the past four years during which time
She has been more or less confined to her wheel chalr. Miss

BISKER sald she has known MARION LEBECH for a: least 25 - 26
years.

Miss BISKER was shown the ldter which had been
received by STEVE ALLEN bearing the typewritten signature
of MARION GRACE LEECH and after reading this letter, she
8aid that LEECH would be incapable of writing such a letter.
She stated LEECH has always been "fun" and always the
"scattered brain type" and certalnly &éuld never be as

Serious minded as the author of the letter to STEVE ALLEN
muat be,

Miss BISKER when asked whether or not she could
think of any individual who might write such letters to
STEVE ALLEN, gaild she could think of no one who would do
such a thing. She stated emitatically that she would not
write such a letter although she did not care for STEVE
ALLEN's program, she did not dislike it to the extent of
writing him such letters as this, She further stated that
she knew nothing about STEVE ALLEN's political philogophy
therefore, would have no reason to accuse him of being
a Communlst. She also stated that she did not know enough
about communism to accuse anyother person of being a Communiat.
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It 1s noted the name ] 1218 Nortn V7
Marvin Drive, Los Angeles, California, appears on a

handprinted letter dated October 7, 1960, This letter

was contailned in an envelope which was postmarked October 7,
1960, at Los Angeles, California. The envelope was addressed
to Mr. STEVE ALLEN, 15445 Ventura Boulevard, Shaeman Oaks,
California. This name and address was handprinted on the
envelope. The above envelope and letter were received..

by STEVE ALLEN on approximately October 8, 1960.

Investigation has determined there 1s no such
address as 1218 North Marvin Drive, Los Angeles. A check
was made of the Lo3 Angeles directory and.with the Los Angeles
Police Department and Los dngeles County Sheriff's Office
as well as the Retail_ﬂgzghgn&g_giedit Assocliation in an
attempt to identify without developing any bLC
information which could be identifiable with him,

The envelope, described above, in which the above
letter was receilved as well as the one page handprinted letter
were submitted to the FBI Laboratory on October 14, 1960,

The FBI Laboratory by report dated October 21, 1960,
advised the envelope (which for 1ldentification purposes is
known as Q3) was determined to be a white bond envelope which
measures approximately 6.5" by 3.7" and has no watermark.

The letter contained in the above envelope (which
for identification purposes is known as QU4) was determined
to hae been written on a white ruled three holed notebook
paper which meaaures approximately 8.5" by 11.0" and bears no
watermark,

Specimens Q3 and Q4 were searched through the
appropriate section of the Anonymous Letter File without
effecting an identification.

The FBI Laboratory advised by a report dated October 27,
1960, that three latent fingerprints of value for identification
purposes were developed on specimen Q4,
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Date October 20, 1960

11C

On October 14, 1960, clerk-
stenographer, Steve Allen's OfYICe, Bulte 25, 15445 Ventura
Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, Califarnia, furnished an envelope
received at the office on the moraing delivery. This
envelope was addressed in blue ink, hand printed to "STEVE
ALLEN, 15445 ventura Blvd,, Sherman Oaks, California.”
date stamped October 13, 1960, 4:30 P.M. Los Angeles 25,
California. 1In the envelope was a large piece of white
paper. Attached to the paper was a newspaper clipping
captioned "A Test Ban Drive Red Link Charged." In large
bold letters written in black crayon was printed, "Go back to
Russia, Communist, Pilthy red rat, go back to Russia,"

This letter and envelope were initialed by
Lie ] and SA| |and were turned over
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Date 10/13/60

Mr. STEVE ALLEN, victim, the well-known television
star, advised that he was in New York for a few days and
that he would be leaving for an overnight stay in Chicago,
on October 13, 1960. He further advised that from Chicago
he was returning to Los Angeles, expect to arrive at his
home sometime in the evening of October 14, 1960.

Mr. ALLEN advised that he had been contacted by his
secretary via long distance telephone on October 11, 1960
and was advised that Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBIS
Agents at Los Angeles were investigating a threatening
letter sent to him by one HARRY GOREN. )

Mr. ALLEN advised that his secretary was
searching their office files in lLos Angeles for any record
of previous correspondence with the name HARRY OOREN. He
advised that he has never heard of anyone using this name,
but stated it is quite possible that this individual has had
previous contact with him or his offlce,

Mr. ALLEN advised that he has frequently received
letters of a threatening nature from individuals who have a
dislike of him as a result of seeing him on television. He
stated@ that he believed most of these individuals were in
some way mentally 111 and that he has never consldered these
individuals to be sincere in their threats.

Mr. ALLEN was alerted to the possible seriousness
of a letter from a person of this type and he advised that
he appreciated this concern and the interest of the FBI in
these matters and that he would be cooperative and responsive
to any future correspondence of this type.

Mr. ALLEN assumed that the reason this individual
disliked him was because of his association with what he
termed "1liberal group", which was interested in a sane use
of the new nuclear powa.

Mr. ALLEN emphasized that he 1s by no means a
Communist and in fact, "I hate the Communists",
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Mr. ALLEN reiterated that because of his renown
as an entertainment star he was a target for many complaints

from a public who does not care for his personality or
entertainment concepts.
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Date OCtODED 28, 1960

On October 21, 1960, STEVE ALLEN, full true name -
STEPHEN VALENTINE ALLEN, 16185 Woodvale Road, Encino,
California, was lnterviewed. In regards to the source of the
threatening letter, Mr. ALLEN was of the opinion that the
writer was someone of above average intelligence, perhaps a
writer by occupation., He c.uld suggest no one specifically
who might have written the letter. He mentioned the following
three persons only in that they have attacked him in their
weitings.: or speeches in the past by accusing him of being
a "Communist" because of his view point on the death penalty
and his connection with SANE and his supporting SANE'S aims
of preventing a nuclear war.,

o~

bV C

Hollywood, Californla
SN .

1ot Kngeles, Talifornia

Los Angeles, Callrortia

Mr. ALLEN saild that he did not believe these
persons would have written such a letter, however, he felt
that the writer of the letter was a person of their
professional background.

Mr. ALLEN furnished a clipping from Hollywood
Close-Up dated September 8, 1960, which attacked him by
accusing him of being a "red". He also furnished a clipping
from the publication "Human Bvents" dated September 8, 1960,
which printed a letter sent by ALLEN to the publication in ans-
wer to an attack made by that publication on himself.

-~ ¢
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Mr. ALLEN concluded by stating that he did not
believe that there existed any personal danger to himself
from the writer of the threating letter, that it was a person
trying, in his own way, to express his opinions and feelings,
He promised to immediately advise the Los Angeles Office of
any further information received by himself i1n this matter.

Mr. ALLEN furnished a photograph of himself and
his wife and furnished the following physical description
of himself:

Sex

Race

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Welght

Hair

Eyes

Education

Military service

Wife

Son

Son

Son

Son

Male

White

December 26, 1921

New York City, New York

6 feet 2% inches

185 pounds

Brown

Brown, wears horn rim glasses
Drake University

Arizona State Teachers College
United States Army

JAYNE MEADOWS

July 31, 1954

37
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Date _ October 28, 1960

On October 21, 1960,@ Suite 25, 15445
Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Osks, Ca ornla, personal secretary
and office manager for STEVE ALLEN, advised that she had o
recelved anoth us letter sent to Mr. ALLEN in the F7C
morning mall. initialed the letter and envelope.
The envelope was a wlhdow type, address to STEVE ALLEN,
15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, California. It had no
return address., In red ink, small letters below the window

was "private ----- private". It was post marked Los Angeles,
California 17, Octoter 24, 1960. The letter is as follows:

"Mr. Steve Allen
15445 Ventura Blvd,
Cherman QOaks, Cal.

"Dear Steverino:

"tLies are truth, violence is virtue, hate 1s love,
tyranny is liberty, slavery is freedom, trickery is honesty,
mass murders are peaceful co-existence, fraud and subterfuge
is ethics, and world dictatorship is democracy.'”

"The above quotation, dear Steverino, is the logic
of communism. Ib 1s the roots of communism. It is a sick,
diseased philosophy that only twisted mind could possibly
bellieve 18 the best way of life,

G
"You and | |
and have been attempting tO oOverthrow
the United STATES WITN your phony communist front, the Hollywood

for Sane, as well as the rest of your pseudo-traltorous
activities, in order to help Russia, and that wonderful peace
maker, Khrushchev, rule the world.

"Such an arrogant, evil, sinister display from
people like yourself who have made thousands and thousands of
dollars in this country, in the U.S,A,, and then decide that
you're not quite pleased with the American way of life, 8o

33
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t when the group of you,
and Otto Preminger on down,

haven't even zot The courage to admit your political views,
spew your Americanism, then continue to work against this
country, there could be only one ending for such pleces of
communist shit like yourself ---- a horrible death, murder
if possible.

"I'd also like to tell you, you filthy communist
liar, that there is a huge group being foimed against you
and the rest of the mortild, rotten commies in this country.
We are still small, but we are growlng larger every day.
particularly when you appear of Tv and show Jjust the kind of
0, 80 sincere man you are, and then, of course, work with
the rest of the hateful, mentally disturbed, two=-bit communists
in overthrowing the U.S.

"We have just begun to fight, you dirty traitor.
Why dontt you go back to Russia and save us the trouble.
May God strike you dead.

"Mr. Steve Allen
15445 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman QOaks, Calif."

In addition:furnished two typewrltten
letters which had been received by her office prior to the
threatening letter. One letter dated August 16, 1960, was
sent to the San Ferna ege, Northridge,
California, signed by Parents for Better
Education. This letter was in protest to the appointment of
STEVE ALLEN to the College Advisory Board. The second letter

also in protest to _this ointment was sent to the co e
nd yas signed by| ]
E%:::ft]Pacoima, California, and dated September 9, 1960,

These letters are not being set out herein as it is not
known whether or not they have any connection with instant
matter.

J4
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The open faced window type envelope which 1s
marked "Private-Private"™ containing a letter directed
to Mr. STEVE ALLEN, 15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman
Oaks, California, which commenaed "Dear Steverixx Lies
are truth..." and ending "May God strike you dead,"”
was submitted to the FBI lLaboratory on October 26, 1960.

The FBI laboratory by report dated November 7,
1960, advised the above envelope (which for identification
purposes 13 known as Q10) 13 a white bond window type
envelope which measures approximately 6.5" by 3.6" and
bears no watermark, It cadd not be definitely determined
whether or not the typewriting on this specimen was prepared
on the typewriter used to prepare other specimens in this
case due to the limited amount of typewriting on the envelope,

The FBI laboratory advised by the afore-mentioned
report that the letter contained in the above envelope
(which for identification purposes is known as Qll) was
prepared on a sheet of white bond paper which approximately
measures 7.2" by 10.5" and bears the watermark "Rising
Parchmant 100% Rag USA."

This watermark is reglster®d for the Rising Paper
Company, Housatonic, Massachusetts. It was concluded the
typpwriting on specimen Qll was prepared on the typewriter

uged to prepare specimen Ql, Q2, Q5, Q6 and Q7 previously
received.

The FBI Laboratory advised by report gated
November 9, 1960, that specimens Q10 and Qll were examined
for latent fingerprints, but no latent impressions of value
for identification purposes were developed.

[#5)
wn




) a Y
FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIL

Dote October 28, 1960

I Secretary to STEVE ALLEN,
with offices a entura poulevard, adviged that another

letter of a defamatory nature had been received in STRVE

L7 ALLEN's office on this date, made avallable the
following described envelope an etter which she had
14 inltials and which were also initialed by
SA

1. white envelope 3 9/8" by 74" bearing 30 cent
Special Delivery stamp postmarked 6;00 p.m.
October 25 at the Los Angkles, California Terminal
Annex Poet Office. This envelope 1s addressed to
STEVE ALLEN, 15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks,
California,

2. One page letter typed exclusively in capital
letters on beige colored paper, size 8" by 103/8"
bearing two punch holes. This letter read as
follows:

"SHERMAN OAKS, CALIF.
"MR. STEVE ALLEN,

"JUST GOT THROUGH VIEWING THE TV SHOW YOU
APFRARED ON LAST SUNDAY NIGHT (8 P.M., KTTV-TV)
WITH A POISONOUS AMALGAM OF HO e
SUCH AS ROEERT RYAN ON DOWN TO
AND I HAVE JUST THIS TO SAY:

"YOU, STEVE ALLEN, ARE AS MUCH OF A TRAITOR
AND A DISGRACE TO THIS COUNTRY AS ALGER HISS. YOU
COULDN'T EE MORE OF A COMMUNIST IF YOU WERE THE
RUSSIAN HAMMER AND SICKIE THROUGH YOUR NOSE.

"YOUR PSEUDO, QUEASY, FRAUDULENT RED FRONT,
THE HOLLYWOOD FOR SANE, IS THE EIMEEST MENACE TO
THIS COUNTRY TODAY. IT HAS ASSOCIATED ALL THE
SHOW BUSINESS REDS TOGETHER IN ORDER TO WORK
AGAINST THE U.S.A,

"OF COURSE, THERR'S SOME HONEST AND SINCERE
PEOPLE IN THE SANR GROUP WHO HAVE BEEN DUPED AND
MADE STOOGES OUT OF. BUTTHAT DOESN'T MEAN THAT
) K1
On 10/26/60,, Sherman Oaks, California f;, # Los_Angeles 9-2498
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THERE AREN!T ANY COMMIERS IN IT.
"DO YOU KNOWL b HRERE IS AS MUCH

OF A COMMIE AS YOU YOURSELF, WHAT ABOUT DORE SCHARY?
S A PHONEY, SICKENING "LIBRRAL" WHO HAS HAD A RED
BACKQR FOR _YRARS X ROBERT RYA

R

"BUT PERMAPS THE WORST IS STEVE ALLEN.

"YOUR OWN ACTIONS AND TRAITOROUS DEPORTMENT
REFLECTS THE LOW-POINT OF TREASON AND TREACHERY
IN THE HISTORY OF THIS COUNTRY. YOUR FALSE SINCERITY
AND HUMILITY IS SANCTIMONIOUSNESS AT IT'S FILTHIEST.

"WHY DON'T YOU GO TO YOUR BRLOVED RUSSIA AND LIVE
THERE? IP YOU'RE WILLING TO MAKE A TREASONABLE ATTEMPT
OF OVERTHROWING YOUR OWN COUNTRY, YOU CERTAINLY MUST
LOVE AND ADORE RUSSIA., SO, ¥WHAT ARR YOU WAITING PFOR?
WHY DON'!T YOU TAKE YOUR PAMILY AND GO TO RUSSIA? IF
YOU REALLY FEEL THAT THE COMMUNLIST WAY OF LIFE IS
THE BEST WAY OF LIFE, WHY DON'T YOU GO OVER THERE
AND LIVE? YOU MAD-DOG,

"HAS THERE EVER BEEN A LIAR AS BIG AS YOU, A CHEAT?
A FRAUD? A HOAX? :

" I WOULD ADVISE THAT YOU GO AND SEE A HEAD-SHRINKER.
ANYBODY WHO LIRS AS MUCH AS YOU NEEDS ONE.

"I'M NOT AFRAID TO GIVE MY NAME, TOO. WHY SHOULD I
BE AFRAID OF A ROTTEN COMMUNIST BUM LIKR YOURSELF?
THERE'S PIENTY YOU SHOULD HE AFRAID OF THOUGH, LIKE
ALL OF THE COMMIE TURNCOATS IN THIS COUNTRY.

"GO TO RUSSIA, PIG.
/ 8 / | I h—? o
LOS ANGELES

(3]
g



LA 9-2498
YMW: BLR

The envelope containing the Iletter B0
as well as the letter itself was submiItted to the FBI
Laboratory on October 26, 1960, and hecame known for
identification purposes as specimen Q8 and Q9 respectively.

The FBI Laboratory advised by report dated
November 7, 1960, that Q8 1s a white bomd envelope which
measures approximately 7.4" by 8.9" and bears no watermark.
It was concluded that specimen Q) 1s a sheet of white bond
two-ring notebook paper which measures approximately 8.1°
by 10.4", Specimen Q9 bears the watermark "Jewel®™ which
1s registered for the Western Tablet and Stationery Company,
Dayton, Ohilo.

The FBI lLaboratory reported it could not definitely

be determined whether or not the typewriting on specimen

Q8 and Q9 was prepared on the tyewriter used to prepare

other aspecimens in this case due to the fact specimen Q8

and @9 are prepared in upper-case typewriting which is not
sufficimant to compae with the lower-case typewriting for
comparison purposes. Nothing of significance was noted

in the limited comparable materlal, however, suggeat any

of these speclmens were prepared on different typewriters,

The FBI Laboratory advised by report dated
November 10, 1960, that specimens Q8 and Q9 were examined
for latent fingerprints and one latent fingerprint of
value for identification purposes was developed on Q9.
This latent fingerprint has been compared, insofar as
possible, with the previously developed latent fingerprints
in this case without effecting an identification,

(98]
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November 7, 1960
Date

On November 1, 196o,| !personal b7
secretary to STEVE ALLEN, Sulte 25, entura Boulevard,

Sherman Oaks, California, furnished two additional letters
which had been sent to STEVE ALLEN at this address.

The first letter, the envelope of which is
postmarked "Los Angeles, California, 3:00 P.M., Oct. 28, 1960,
26" and addressed to STEVE ALLEN at the above address, was
recelved at the office on the morning of October 31, 1960,
This envelppe was written in blue ink in longhand, no return
address given. The letter reads as follows:

"Steve Allen,

"Could there be anybody in this country who could
be considered a bigger traitor than you?

"Your phony, left-wing activities give you a halo
of being a small Alger Hiss. Is Alger your 1dol, Steve?

"You're such a filthy, sheating liar that one simply
can't help but be frightened when you appear over TV and
radio 1lying and lying on how you're such "an america," when
you know damn well that you‘re a Communist tufncoat.”

"0o back to Khrushchev and the rest of your leaders,
you dirty Communist.

"Your Communistic 'S,A,N.E.' group ien't fooling
anybody. ‘You and your S8.A,N.E, filth are commie trash.

‘"Go back to Khrushchev, commie traitor, ——----
from an honest person."

This letter was written in blue ink in longhand on
8% by 11 inch notebook paper.

[Fe)

2]
J
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The second letter, recelved on the morning of
November 1, 1960, in the envelope of which is post marked
“Los Angeles, Calif., Oct. 31, 1960, 3:30 pm, 5" and addressed
to Mr. STEVE ALLEM, 15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Qaks,
California, contained a Special Delivery stamp and was marked
"postage due 4 cents", The baak of this envelope contained
a post office stamp marked "Recelved Oct. 31 PM, So. Annex
Sta., Van Nuys, Calif." No return addre:3 listed. The letter
was typewritten on pink paper 8% by 1l itches. The letter
reads as followus:

"Dear Mr. Allen:

"Just recently I sent 2 letter to the Los Angeles
Mirror's editorial department hoping that 1t would be printed.
Of course, considering the amount of sarcesm in the letter,
it wasnt't published, but I'd like to recapltulate that letter
to you. I think you'll find it quite interesting:

"170 the Mirror:
"tDear Editor:

"IT just got finished reading an article in your
newspaper on the tv comic, Steve Allen, and I must say that
I'm very dispppolnted that your writer went to such disgusting
extremes to glamorize a man who is working viclously for
the violent overthrow of this country.

"1In the artide, which appeared in your last wekk's
edition, the writer hails Steve Allen as such a great, great
man. This is Just another in a long line of lollywood
Communists being hailed as heroes.

"15teve Allen 1s the biggest weapon the Cormies
have working for them in this country today.

"1is phoney aincerity, in which he pilously ad-
vocates for a 'better Americaj then continues his left-wing,
pro-Red displays, hits the nadir of trecason in this nation.
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"t Steve Allen 1s a liar and a traitor. His
pseudo-activities, in which he blithely consorts with
Hollywood Commies and works for the left-wing cause, 1s a
nefarious, treacherous preoccupation of lies, hate, subterfuge,
deceit, trickery, fraud, insidiousness and filth, It is a
slck disease thinking this idea of Communism.

"tI have offered in the past, and I will offer in
the future to sit down with Steve Allen, anytime and anyplace,
and debate with him on the subject of Communism va. capttalism.
Allen, of course, who obwiously adores Communism 8o much
that he'll attempt to overthrow his own country for it, would
be the advocater and defender for Communism.

; "1Steverino Allen runs around town, making speeches
several times a month for his various !'causes,!' clearly
cdemonstrates Just what kind of a mentally sick man he really
is, When lWe devotes a great pootlon of his life, day after
day, just to work for the overthrow of his own country that
he was bbrn in, it plainly indicates not just how much he
loves Communism, but just the kind of a vicious, evil, wicked,
lying, sanctimonious basterd he really, really is.

"180, dear Editor, I suggest that he check out the
records of the ones who you write about in the future, when
you start to write about monolithic Communiste like Steve
Allen, then wetre in trouble.

"tBy the way, one more thing: You'd better check
the ones who write in fo your Letters to the Editor devartment
in the future, too, Mr. Communist Allen, as well es other
filthy Commies, have been making a campaign of writing letters
to all newspapers with Red progaganda or anythinm that 1is
anti-American. Your paper has been one of their main targets,
This Communist criminal conspiracy 1s indeed a barbarous,
morbld thinking.!

"The letter was signed, "Betty Stanley.

1211 South Normandie.
‘Los Angeles 35, California.t'”

41
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Date 11 /14/60

Mrs. BETTY STANLEY, 211 South Normandie Street,
was interviewed after Agent identified himself and informed
her why she was being contacted. She was told at the
outset that she did not have to talk to Agent unless she
so desired. She was also told any statement she might make
during this interview could be used in a court of law against
her. Mrs. STANLEY was advised she was entitled to have an
attorney present during the interview,

Mrs. STANBEY after.beging apprised why she was
being interviewed said she had resided at the above address
for two years where she is presently managing the apartment
bullding. Although Mrs. STANLEY did not divulge her exact
age, she sald she was receiving Social Security benefilts,
therefore, she would hae to be over 62 years of age. She advised
she had been a widow for 24 years and had no children and
few friends. She stated for thls reason she writes very
few . letters and certainly has never written a letter to STEVE
ALLEN,

Mrs. STANLEY sald she believes she has 1in the past
watched one or two of STEVE ALLEN'!s television shows, however,
she was not sure of thils.

After Mrs. STANLEY was shown the letcer addressed
to Mr, ALLEN which bears her name and address typed at the
bottom, she sald she could offer no suggesation as to the
identity of the writer of such a letter, Mrs. STANLEY stated
she did not know htw the writer of the letter mizht have
obtained her name and address except that she is listed in
the Los Angeles telephone directory. Mrs. STANLEY pointed
out that she had never made a study of communiam and did
not know whether a atatement made by a person was communistic
or not, Therefore, she would be incapable of writihg a letter
in the terms used in the letter in question.

Mrs. STANEEY sald she owned no typewriter, did not
have access to a typewrlter and 1n fact could not use a
typewriter, She further said she was not a member of any
group, club, etc. except she did attend the Christlan Sclence
Church on Normandie between Fourth and Pifth Streets.

M)
7
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Mrs. STANLEY.was a

not,

The following is a
Mrs, STANLEY:

Age

Height

Weight

Hair

Eyea

Marital Status
Occupation

sked whether she had known or

heard of anyone W lowing namea: HARRY QOREN,
MARION LEECH and and she replied that she had

physical description of

62 plus

5'1"

105

Gray

Blue, wears glasses
widow

Apartment house manager

53



LA 9-2498
YMW: BLR

The envelope which contained the BETTY STANLEY
ldter together with the letter itself was submitted to
the FBI Laboratory on November 4, 1960. No results of the
examination of this letter have been received to date.
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Date 11/7/60

On November 4, 1960, an bVC
employee in STEVE ALLEN's offiece, entura Boulevard,
Sherman Oaks, California, made available an envelope addressed
to STEVE ALLEN, 15845 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks,
California. This envelope bore the postmark of November 3,
1960, 4:30 p.m., Los Angeles, California. It bore the words
"Intimate Please" in lower left corner and the return
address "DAVID A. RANDOLPH, 3612 East Sith Street, Maywood,
California’" in the upper left corner. This envelope
oontalned the following letter:

"Mr, STEVE ALLEN
15445 Ventura Blvd.
Sherman Oaks, California

"STEVE ALLEN:

"If a person sould possibly deseribe
the fantastic arroganee that you, dear STEVE,
have dlsplayed in the past two years with your
communist manifestations and outbursts, I have
not seen that person.

"I'm not quite certain just who you
actually believe you're deceiving with your
csonstant pseudo-aetivities that smell more of
a Red hammer-and-siskle, as well as sordid acts of
outright treason, but let me tell you this:

"You have pelpably received impunity,
time and again, as you run around this nation
speving left-wingism and pro-communism, but
it 15 not going to last. You seem to forget
that there are some, perhaps not many, but some
people who love this ecountry and despise
viclous, monolithie communist traitors like
yourself, Enough, in fact, where sometime,
somewhere, some honest American is going to see
you, or perhaps, one of the other sadiatie
eommles in the Hollywood for Sane group, going
too far, way too far, in your acts of treason
against this country, and will do something to

5D
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attempt to stop you.
"That person, dear STEVE, 1s me.

"In the name of God, and I mean God, 1if
you continue your filthy, treasonable activities
agalnst this country, and if 1t §ets worse (the
commwnist eriminal conspracy), I'm joing to do
something about it.

"How does one try to stop the trailtorous
cormmunist conspiracy in this country? Simple.
You merely look around and attempt to find Just
where 1s the most treacherous, horrid, morbid,
lying, cheating communist traitor in this

country. And, when you find him, you take action,
even 1f it means hurting yourself with the police,

to see that the filty traitor can commit treason
no more,

“Well, my dear STEVE, I've found him. Yes,

I have located the most rotten, lying, hypocritical

communit turncoat in the history of the United
States.

“This man has lied in the name of truth,
cheated innocent people, fooled Hollywood
celebraties, and, worst of all, committed every
act of treason that an American traitor could
possibly commit. He has vomited left-winglsm
over TV and radio, assoclated with Hollywood

commies, and has demonstrated the most treacherous

type of treason againstthis nation with his
Hollywood for Sane.

"This man, of course, is STEVE ALLEN.
"In the name of God, my dear STEVE, I'm

going to do something to stop your filthy treason.

I'm only twenty-one years old, and I live by

myself, yet I have a highly regarded gun collection.
In other words, I'm going to put my country before

~b
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myself, It is as simple as that.

"Call this 'corny' or 'laughable' if you
like, and I'm certaln that you've received many
crank letters, but this letter isn't that. When
I see you, sitting at a table with such commies

as | jand, even
(who must be quite a dupe), and
assoclatl with other rot £1thy
e comies, n down to

it ect., attempting to go as far as having something
o do with the presidential election, and then
voniting your line for the Sane group, there has
to be, when it goes that far, action taken agalnst
comnies like you,

"If your life should suddenly end, partioularly
if it were by some stark tragedy, not only would
the Hollywood for Sane be hurt severely, but the
other comrminist fronts and left-wing activities
in this country would be ended up to a certain
degree. Naturally, there'll still be treason in
this country, but not as much.

"In other words, dear STEVE, you, and I'm
talking about this sick commie monger, STEVE
ALLEN, ycu are cone of the most effective weapons
the communists have working for them in this nation
today. If you should die suddenly, it would be the
biggest loss that the American commies have suffered
since ALGER HISS wae convicted, and I'm not kidding.

"To repeat, this is not a gag. I'm honestly
convinced that thls country would have received
a major victory against internal commnism if
your ugly presence was no longer around working
treacherously for Hollywood for Sane, against
capitol punishment, always viciously, and all of
your other commie activities.
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"When J. EDGAR HOOVER stated recently before
the American Leglon convention, that internal
communism has never been as bad as 1t is now, was
the time I decided that somethirg has to be done,
and, the main idea I came up wlith was to exterminate
the most flagitious Red menace in this country.

That menace, dear STEVE, is unquestionably you,

"Even | | or | |

or! !orl Ject. bic
an .3 ot been as viclous as a traltor

as you, despite the fact that they're commies, too.

| 3N

"Anytime and anyplace, dear STEVE, I am going
to fight for my ecountry. I am golng to kill the
biggest communist, the biggest fraud, liar, cheat,
monger, hoax, and filth in this couatry.

"Laugh now, but walt and sec.

“I have your office address in Sherman Oaks,
and I have your home address in Encino, Wait,
Just wait and see Jjust what kind of a 'crank!
this is,”

/8/"DAVID A, RANDOLFH

/t/ DAVID A. RANDOLPH
3612 East 53th Street
Maywood, California”
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Date __11/14/60

Mr. DAVID ALAN RANDOLPH, 3612 ERast 54th
Street, Maywood, California, was interviewed after
Agent identified himself and informed him why he was
being contacted. Mr. RANDOLPH was told at the outset
that he did not have to talk to Agent unless he so
desired. He was also told any statement he might make
during this interview could be used in a court of law
againat him. He was also advised that he was entitled
to have an Attorney present during the interview.

After Agent identified himself and informed
Mr. RANDOLPH why he was being interviewed, he said he
had no hesitancy about talking with Agent concerning
this letter, since he knew noting about it. Mr.
RANDOLPH was shown the letter which is signed "DAVID
A, RANDOLPH, 3612 East 54th Street, Maywood, Calif-
ornia," which he emphatically denied he had written.
He further stated that he did not know of anyone who
would write such a letter, and especially to compose
a letter like this and affix his name thereto.

Mr. RANDOLPH said he was 76 years of age,
having been born Pebruary 4, 1883, at Grand Island,
Nebraska. He stated he had worked as a Conductor on
the Southern Pacific Railroad for 30 years, having
retired in 1939. He said he had been married for 54
years and had resided with his wife at the present
address for 2 ears e s ed his on au

| | also resides with he and his wife at this
address.

Mr. RANDOLPH sald he was not a member of any
club or group except he has been a member of the Brother-
hood of Railway Conductors since 1932, and attends the
Baptist Church in his neighborhood. Mr, RANDOLPH said
nelther he, his wife, nor his daughter own a typewriter,
and he 1is positive nelther ne, his wife, nor daughter
can operate a typewriter,

BT
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Mr. RANDOLPH admitted in his conversation he
knew STEVE ALLEN to be a television personality and has
in the past watched some of hls television programs.

He could not at the time of this interview recall which
program he watched or whether he loked it >r not. Mr,
RANDOLPH stated even if he were impressed with the
television shows of STEVE ALLEN, he would 10t write
such a letter as that exhibited to him.

Mr. RANDOLPH was ask t he was

acquainte a RY GOREN, MARION b7
G. LEECH, or BETTY STANLEY, at which time
he stated he had never heard of these people, and to

his knowledge had never belonged to any club or group
where they might have been members.

when Mr. RANDOLPH was given the letter to
read, 1t was apparent he had difficulty 1n seeing, as
he continuously adjusted his glasses and shifted his
body in order to get more light on the letter. At the
time he was attempting to read the letter, he was
unable to pronounce many of the words and asked Agent's
assistance in thils regard. Since the letter concerned
ALLEN's opinion regarding capitel punishment and his
support of "SANE", Mr., RANDOLPH commented that he had
never expressed his opinfon concerning capitol punish-
ment, and he had never heard of "SANE.'

- 50 =
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The envelope addressed to STEVE ALLEN which
was postmarked October 28, 1960, at Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia, and the letter contalned therein, which com-
mences, "STEVE ALLEN: Could there be...." and ending,
", ...an honest person" was submitted to the FBI Lavora-
tory on November 7, 1960. This letter was unsigned
except as indicated above, The FBI Laboratory, by
report dated November 21, 1960, advised the above en-
veldpd and letter:for identification purposes, are
known as Bpecimens Q12 and Q13 respectively,

The envelope addressed to STEVE ALLEN which
was postmarked October 31, 1960, and the letter con-
tained therein, which commences, "Dear Mr. ALLEN:
Just recently I...." and ending "....Los Angeles 35,
California," was also submitted to the FBI Laboratory
November 7, 1960. This 1s the BETTY STANLEY letter.
The FBI Laboratory, by report dated November 21, 1960.
advised this envelope and letter,..for identification
purposes, are known as Speclmens Ql4 and Q15 respectively.

The envelope addressed to'Mr. STEVE ALLEN...."
which was postmarked November 3, 1960, at Los Angeles,
and the three-page typed letter contalned thereln, the
first page of which commences, “STEVE ALLEN: If a
person could....” and ending, "....to find just where
1s"; the second page of which begins with "the most
treacherous....” and ends with "....and this country
would be'; and the third page of which commences with
“ended up to a ...." and signed "DAVID A. RANDOLPH"
were submitted to the FBI Laboratory on November 7,
1960. The FBI Laboratory, by report dated November
21, 1960, advised Specimens Q12 and Q13 were searched
through the appropriate sectlions of the Anenysaus
Letter File, without affecting an identification.

It was concluded the typewrliting on Specimens
Q14 through Q19 was prepared on the typewriter used to
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prepare the specimens previously recelved, except
Specimens Q8 and Ql0, regarding which a definite con-
clusion could not be reached due to the limited nature
of the typewrliting or the fact that some of the type-
writing is in upper-case letters, and, th:refore, is
not comparable with the typewriting on Spzcimens Qlu4
through Q19.

It could not definitely be determined
whether or not the handwriting on Specimens Q12 and
Q13 was prepared by the individual or individuals
responsible for the handwriting on Specimens QU4 and
Q19 and the hand printing on Specimens Q3 and Q4
because of the limited amount of comparable material
avallable.

Specimen Q12 1s a white bond envelope which
measures approximately 6.5 by 3.6 inches and bears no
watermark. Specimen Q13 1s a sheet of white ruled,
three hole, notebook paper with rounded corners. This
specimen measures approximately 8.5 by 10.9 inches and
bears no watermark. Thls specimen is similar to
Specimen QU excapt that it is slightly smaller in
size.

Specimen Q14 1s a white envelope similar
to Specimen Ql. Specimen Q15 is a sheet of pink
bond paper which measures approximately 8.5 by 11.0
inches and bears no watermark.

Specimen Q16 i1s a white bond envelope with
a printed return address form in the upper left-hand
corner. This specimen measures approximately 6.5
by 3.7 inches and bears no watermark. Specimens Q17
through Ql9 are sheets of yellow bond paper which
measure approximately 8.4 by 10.4 inches and bear
no watermarks.
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The FBI Laborabory, by a report dated November
23, 1960, advised the three envelopes &nd accompanying
letters, Specimens Q12 through Q19, were examined for
latent fingerprings. One latent fingerpring of value
was developed on @Ql3.

This Ment fingerprint is not identical with

the comparable area of the latent fingerprints of value
previously reported in this case.

..53-
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Date _llABAlQ__—__’

Secretary in the office of
STEVE ALLl evard, Sherman Qaks, Callfornia,
advised that in the morning mall on November 16, 1960, she
received and opened a letter postmarked Los Angeles,
california, Noyembe 4, 1960, and bea the return

address of

Los Angeles, California. She stated that she was the only

one who had handled this letter,

The letter reade as follows:

| ] vic
Los Angeles, Callf,
November 13, 19060

Mr, Steve Allen
15445 yentura Blvd.
Sherman Oaks, calif,

"Dear Mr. Allen:

"I simply cannot express in words my disgust
and nausea for the constant, vicious, treasonable
deportment that you!re demonstrating day after day.
Your 1insulting arrogance of attempting to decide
what 1s best for one hundred and eighty million
people by working for the communist cause (with
many other communists), trylng to slowly, but
gradually, overthrow this nation with your
communistic Hollywood for SANE, is indeed enough
to make one feel like takinp drastic action against
this eriminal conspiracy, this filthy fifth column.

"who do you think you are? Where do you think
you get the right of trylng to destroy this country?
If the United States falls to Russia, the rest of
the world will fall., 1In other words, what you're
doing now with your communist activities, asuch as
the SANE (insane) group as well as the campalgn
against capital punishment, ect., is that you're
deciding for the entire world, the entire human

race, Just how they should live __ under a communist
tyranny after the U.S, is destroyed by the Soviets.
ol

15445 ventura Boulevard
On _11/16/60 ot Sherman Qaks, California File ¥_105 Angeles9-2498 —
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LiC

"oh, yes, you and the rest of the filthy,
communist trailtors are so, so clever. You
each have different subversive activities. Dore
Schary has his campaign against the House Committee
on Un-American Activities (wouldn't you like to see
this abolished, eh?); Robert Ryan is attempting
to get certaln people elected into Congress as well

ag his wicked actionz with the oup, ect.;
likewlse;
hires dozens & commies and produces antl-Amerlcan

movies; | gets on the Negro problem
in the So rushchev has got on that, too);

u
lhires commies: Otto Preminger and
1

kewlse; works for SANE;
gives you pu clty; Dr. Linus Pauling
oesg a tle of each; Rod Serling goes against

blacklists, ect.and ect. and ect., it is all a
treacherous, rotten, VIl crimInal conspiracy
which 1s working to overthrow this nation.

"You, dear Steve, are the worst of the lot.
You are a liar, a cheat, a hypocrite, and an
American traitor. If you adore communism so, so
much, if you honestly feel that the communist way
of life 1s the best way of 1life (which you
obviously do), why don't you take your family
and go to the land of Khrushchev, the Soviet Union,
and live theref? 1Isn't it odd? You are willing
to become the biggeat communist traitor in this
country, you are willing to work against thisg
nation for the communist cause to help Russia, yet,
you wouldn't even think of golng to Russia and
living there.

"There's no question that you're a perfect
example of a communist, You lie and lie and you
consider 1t as telling the truth, You cheat
and believe that it's honesty. You work for the
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b7l

overthrow of this country, and you probably
consider it as loyalty. You have committed the
most treacherous, deceitful and vicious acts

of treason and you conelder yourself a patriot to
this nation. Yes, indeed, you're a perfect example
of a sadistic communist traitor.

"who do you or]

for any of

the other lying, cheatling, sanctimonlous, vulgar

commles think you axre? You're only fooling

a small handful of people with your communist activities
and Red front, the Hollywood for SANE. You're not
superior to anybody else, You have no, and I mean

no right to decide for anybody else how the world

should be.

"I've talked to several people myself about
your activities, and nearly all of them not only
become sick to thelr stomach when they think of you
and| land your fellow traveler
friends, bu 18y actually become frightened when
they think of such sinister, evil comme rates like
yourself running around loose, spewinyg your left-
winglsm, commlitting acts of outright treason. And,
if you dont't think that you're an iniquitous,
evil trailtor to America, you'd better look into
the mirror. Because, when you do, you'll be
looking at a vicious, mentally sick, horrid,
filthy communist turncoats who getsa thrills out
of being a traltor to this nation.

"Here's sincere hoping that you either die of
a heart attack, or some fatal disease, or that
you get killed in a car crash or meet with sone
tragedy. And devil talce the hindmost.

"Respectfully,

::4:; [

"FM/BOI’
5k
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"Date __11/18/60

| | who resides atl I
) wood a a, and who has s
) ces a Los Angeles, was

nterviewed at] I I |
[ After Agents ldentified them-
selves and informed | why he was being
contacted, he was told that he did not have to talk to
Agents unless he so desired. He was also told any
statements he might make during the interview would be
used in a court of law against him,

was advised he was entitled to have an Attorney present
during the inverview,

! |after being apprised of the
above, 8 e had no ng to hide, as he knew nothing
about the letter in question, therefore, he was willing
to answer all questions to the beat of his ability.

| |said he was vorn in
obtained| —Jin[ 14n I_‘II:I'I_Ian_,

Jadvised he had met STEVE ALIEN at a
meeting of the United Nations BEducation Scientific

and Cultural Fr_m;.m_(_qmsco) in Los Angeles
during| ] sald he had only attended
this one meeting and has had no contact with STEVE
ALLEN or UNESCO since that time,

| Jwas shown the letter dated
November 13, 1960, which 13 addressed to 3 ALLEN
vore his, msggnuure.
upon viewing the sIgnature on this
etter, stated 1t was definitely not his signature.
After reading this letter, | ] sa1d that
he had not written the letter and could offer no sug-
gestion as to who might have done so.

- 57 -
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] said he is a member of very

L
few cl?gs and groups, He sald he is currently a member
.of the in

Palm Springs, both of which are resort tvpe clubs, the

atho hurch, and the
and has not been a member of any other

&t club since coming to the Los Angeles area in

] ]s

1ini

Iin{ from | jto] ! He saigd
he visited in Europe inl ] and, upon s return
to this country inj| ] he came to Los Angeles. He

sald upon arriving in Los Angefes, he worked first at
the from about [ ] v7c

to] Jafter which he] |
| Fﬂﬂ;, |said
n a tion tol ! which 1s carried
| ] .
| |said he could not understand

wh§ anyone would sign his name to a letter addressed to
3TEVE ALLEN, nor what theilr motive could ve.

asked if he were acqualnted with HARRY GOREN, |
|[MARION G, LEECH, BETTY STANLEY, or

DAVID A, RANDOLPH, and he re ed he had never heard
of these people, q:;caused the records of
his office to be searched, w out loecating any reference

to these persons, 3}

L Jtelephonically advised November
17, 1960, that he had discussed the letter which bore ’
his name with his wife, who wanted to see Agents, as

- 58 =



LA 9-2498

she might be able to furnish some infg:mg;lgn_gn_;g1 o
the possible source of this letter. b7

at this time stated that after consideravcle discussion
with his wife and thought about the matter, he could
not come up with any suspect in this case.

« 59 -
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Date 11/18/60

]
L Hollywood, California, advised she 1s the
wiife of ] She sald she had been
informed byl Jof the letter which had
been written to %%%VE ALIEN on which appeared what
purported to be slgnature, She
sald she aif Jwere disturbed about the

latter and had dlscussed every possible angle regarding
the identity of the person who might have written it.

L stated that after discussing
this matter at considerable length, she wished to fur-
nish the following information, which may or may not
have any significance:

| sald there 1s a |
; who reslde at
have 11 children. According to = LiC

was at one time employed
by | | however, she was not sure whether
he 1s still so employed.

i ~ |satd several montns amo
the date could not be recalled by her, [ ]

invited her _and other ne bors to a neighborhood
meeting. sald she had not Leen fully
informed wha ype ol meeting this was to be, but

Since she was led to believe it was a neighborhood
type of meetlng, she attended. |said
she learned after arriving at the meetling was to be

a mebting of the John Birch Soclety, which 1s supposed
to be a highly conservative groupy which follows

Senator GOLDWATER's philosophy. She said ag
(phonetic) spoke at thls meeting and stated the aims

of the soclety ltself to the filghting
of Communism. sald she gained the

impression from] jta that ho is
a "laborer" is a Communist. She said urged

everyone present to write letters to responaible people

- 60 -
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or pcople who wWere in the limelight, urging them to
fight Communism. she salqg gave her the

impression that memvers of this club should s&lect a
person to whom they would write and deluge him with
letters. She said she also got the g&mpression these
letters should or could be attributed to anyone, as

it did not make any difference whose names were used

as the author, so long as the letters were d
sent to the selected person, She recalledl '
urged that letters be sent to President EISENHOWER s
urging him not .to attemd the Summit Conference, which
was about to take place at the time of this meeting.

bald she attended the
meeting of v only once, but since then her
husband, nas recelved at his office

through the m var.ious ookle g8, one whlciy was
called, "The Great Glveaway." sald
she did not know whether the above group had anything

to do with wrlting these letters to STEVE ALLEN, but
offered the above information for what it may be
yorth.

-.61 -
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The envelope addressed to Mr. STEVE ALLEN,

= e typewrlitten legtter signed by
BC were submitted to the FBI Lab-
oratory on November 22, 1960, and became known, for

identification purposes, as Specimens Q20, Q21, and
Q,220

The FBI Laboratory advised in a report dated
December 6, 1960:

It was concluded the typewriting on Specimens
Q20 through Q22 was prepared on the typewriter used to
prepare the specimens previously received, except
Specimens Q8 through Q10. Specimens Q8 through Q10
contain such a limited amount of typewriting or upper-
case typewriting, which is not sufficiently comparable
with Instant speclmens to determine definitely whether
or not these specimens were prepared on the same type-
writer.

Specimen Q20 is a white bond self-sealing
envelope which measures approximately 6.5 by 3.6 inches
and bears no watermark. This specimen bears the return
address form in the upper left-hand corner, "After 5
days return to" followed by three lines. Thils envelope
was manufactured by The United States Envelope Company
Specimen Q2 1s a sheet of whte bond paper which measures
approximately 8.4 by 10.9 inches and bears no watermark.
This specimen has two holes at the top of the page which
appear to have been placed therein for filing purposes.
Specimen Q22 13 similar to Specimen Q21.

The FBI Laboratory advised in a report dated
December 8, 1960:

One latent palm print and one latent finger-
print of value developed on outside surface of envelope,
designated Q20 separate laboratory report. Fingerprint

- 62 -
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not 1dentical fingerprints four individuals whose
fingerprints were submitted for elimination purposes.
Inked palm prints these persons not avallable. Latent
fingerprint on Q20 also compared, insofar as com-
parable areas of the latents would permit, without
effecting an identification with latent fingerprints
previously reported this case. Latent fingerprint on
Q20 searched single fingerprint file without effecting
an identification. No latents of value developed on
two-page letter, designated Q21 and Q22,

One latent fingerprint previously repated .
on Q13 identified as finger impression ﬁ bic
Seven other latent fingerprints previously repate

also compared, insofar as possible, without effecting

an identifilcation with the submitted elimination finger-
prints. Some of the 1nked finger impressions not clearly
or fully recorded so as to permit complete and conclu-
sive comparisons. In addition, the seven latent finger-
prints were compared wlth each other with the following
results:

Two fingerprints on Q4 identical each other,
Two fingerprints on Q7 1identical each other.

- 63* -
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DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) 12/20/60
NPTLEITION: FBI
SAC, LO5 iICLLE: (9-2498) LABOURATORY
UN3UB; aitu

HARRY QORE!, ET AL
STEVE ALIE!! - VICTIM
EXTORTIO::

00: Los dngeles

on 12/12/60, victim's secretury, F
:mude available another letter which oeen LFC
recelved by victim ALLE:i, This letter 15 described

a3 followa:

Envelzﬁe is addressed by typeuriter to Mr,
STEVE ALLEN, 15445 Ventura 31lvd,., Shermun Caizs, Cali-
fornia. It bears the postmark of 12/8/60, 9:00 p.m.,
Loz iangeles, but there is no return address. Thia
envelope contained a tuo-puge typewritten letter. At

A 3 e name
Maywood, Callfornla. b7
The letter commences, iir. oTEVE ALLEN: One simply
cznnot express...." and ends on page two with ",...
DEVIL TAKE THE HINDMOJT." The typing and phruseolozy
in the above letter appeurs to be very simllur to that
contalned in the threutening letter previously submitted
1i this case., In view of thias, the original envelope
znd letter described above, together with t.o photo-
stats thereof, are belng suomitted herewith.

The FBI Lavoratory ia pequested to examine
the envelope and letter for any latent finpgerprinta of
value, It 13 further requested that in the event any
latent fingerprinty are developed, they be compared
«ith other prints developed in this cage,

The FBI Laboratory is also requested to cowm-
parc the typing on the enclosed letter with that con~
tained in the extortion letter in an effort to deter-
alne 1f 1t was prepared on the same typeuriter.

"= Bureau (Ene. - 3) (.IR MAIL) (REGISTERED)
1 - Los Angeles .
¥l 3 AL ; ; Py
(%) Pl
> a

i
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Lals vaBomATORY La
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.
]t~ 181, Los Angeles (8-2498) bei  January 10, 1961
rRe:  Unsubyy aka . M‘B—vv‘ﬁ
m. ‘t l.l. John Edgar Hoover, Director
STEVE ALLEN - VICTINM
EXTORTION
FBIFtle No. Dw37924
Examination requested by: LOI m.l.s Leb e D-sswsv m
Rclarence: Lott" 12/20/‘0
Examination requested: m.nt - nn‘“w‘nt
femarks:
separate communicstion, you will be advised
of the results of the latent fingerprint examination and
the disposition of the evidence,
A
Enclosures(2) (2 Lab report) -
(O REC- 30 7
M:cll & 3o of = / /
d(4) VARG /
son — —— “‘,
+ ot - 19 JAN 12 1967
lighan
-Loach ———
Goee —_—

e
imn
Btl'l

=HSIANT 7 1
% \W. MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT E




7-1b

Re:

& REPORT 'S o
of the

BN - AN
e, LARORAYORY i -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Date:

File No, JaDUATY 10, 1961
e 9-37024
Tasud, aka D-355087 DG
HARRY GOREN, et al,

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIN
EXTORTION

FBI, Los Angeles

Specimens received 12/23/80

Tolson ...
Mahy
Parsons
Belmont ..
Callghun .
Del.cach
Malone
¥eGuire
Rozen
Tomm
Teotter —____.
W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Room . __
Ingram _._.. . __
Gandy .

Q23 Envelope postmarked "LOS ANGILES CALIF, DEC 8 1960
9 PN” bearing the address "Mr. Steve Allen 15445 Venturas
Blvd, Sherman Oaks, California”

iQ24 Accompanying first page of typewritten letter beginning
"One simply cannot express..." and ending "...the word
"truth" is "lie.”

Q33  Accompanying second page of typewritten letter beginning
"Never in my life..." and snding "...DEVIL TAKE THE
HINDMOST."

Result of examination;

It was concluded the typewriting on specimens Q23
through Q23 was prepared on the typewriter used to prepare
specimen Q32 and the specimens previocusly identified with
specimen . Q32,

Due to the limited amount of handwriting on specimen
Q25 and the fact that this material is not comparable with the
previous bhandwriting, it was not definitely determined that
the signature on specimen Q25 and any of the previous hand-
writing were prepared by the same individual,

Specimen Q23 is a white bond self-seal envelope
bearing the trademark "A Westad Product.” This is a trade-
mark of the Western Tablet and Stationery Corporation,
Eleventh Street and Mitchell Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri.
This envelope measures approximately 6.25 by 4.§0 inches
and bears no watermark, Specimens Q34 and Q35 are sheets of
yellow bond paper which have been torn along perforations at
the top. These sheets of paper measure approxinately 8.4
by 10.8 {aches and bear no watermerks,

Syccimens Q23 throcugh Q25 will be returned separately,
Photographs are retained. .
sWM:cll
(4)

saiL roow ] reLeryer unir L0
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Memoranidum

TO : CTOR, FBI (9-37924) pATR: 1/10/61
FROM : \\x SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498) ATTENTION: -FBI LABORATORY

SUBJECT: UNKNO' SUBJECT, aka =
’ Harry @oren ; Ei' AL; 3553\)30
STEVE &LLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

00: 108 ANGELES

In connection with the above-captioned matter,
there 18 enclosed herewith the original and photostatic
copy of an envelope hand printed in blue ink laddressed to
the victim, postmarked 10/13/60 4:30 PM, Los Angeles 25,
Calibrnia, and a large plece white paper containing a
newapaper clipping captioned Y3-Test Ban Drive Red Link

. %Pfgmd{' » which sheet of pap€r contalns hand printing I
ack crayon.

It is requested that this envelope and letter b
compared with the other letters and envelopes submitted in this
case, particulgrly with Q3 and Qi which are hand printed.

The type of paper should also be compared with the paper
utilized in the other letters and envelopes.

seynre -
IR AT ARIL I T b

T

In connection with the above-captioned matter, it

should also be noted that the victi 8 _stated that he has
had differences of oninian withl

Li¥wood, California.

Ts ﬁentagaun_the_iaﬁbject df Los Angeles file
0-407 and has FBI It 3§
28/59 captioned Y18

Hollywood, Ca ornla reau forwa
Angeles Office a copy of a lett:er dated 9/22/59 from
to the Bureau in which he complains about the

possible m I Identification Record. If the 9/22/5
letter from to the Bureau is typewritten, it is Yl #i
requested that e Laboratory compare the typewriting with ,-’ q

the extortion letters and envelopea in this case. It 18 als
requested that fingerprints and any handwriting

or hand printil his fingerprint cards be compared__
/with the 1atents an t dwriting appearing on the extortion
‘letters and envel es Ec'58 ﬂ
g 274
Bureau (Enc I D) \“5
éfl Los Angeles (1 ?EF w

(5) erdi-27¢/

) x,??'s%
9 i &/

i
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There 1s c rewith an original letter
dated 6/13/58 fronl iaddressed to former SAC
D. K. BROWN, VWhile e typewrlting on this letter does not
appear identical with the extortion le d

the letter is on the letterhead of the

it is noted from the watermark on this i1etter that it was
made by the Rising Company and that one of the extortion
letters was also manufactured by the Rising Company.

It 1s requested that this letter be compared with
the extortion letters as to size and type of paper for any
possible 1dentification. It 1s requested that this letter be

returned to the Los Angeles Office as no copies of it have been
retalined.
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Recorded 1-16-61 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
cf UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Recexrded 1/23/61 9:00 am o IC #28422
ch/ ora/tory Work Sheet =k LAB FILE /

Re: Unsub, aka File # 9-37924 =18

HABRY GOREN, et al. W Lab. # D-356530 DG

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM .

EXTORTION .——z_-’
Examination requested by: FBI, LOS ANGELES (9-2498) 1-10-~-61
Examination requested: Document .. ¥3& Date received: 1.12-61
Result of Examination:

Examination by:

P

Specimens submitted for examination

Q26 Envelope addressed to "STEVE ALLEN 15445 VENTURA BLVD

SHERMAN OAKS, CALIF." postmarked "LOS ANGELES S CALIF,
OCT 13 1960 4 30 PM"

Q27 Large piece of white paper containing a newspaper clipping
captioned "A-Test Ban Drive Red Link Charged" which gsheet of
paper contains hp. in black crayon

Letter dated 8-13-58, bearing purported kn. hw. of

] bl
d
RETURN K1,Q 3¢ ¢ 3

T %0/617?&-4&«4. o P33~ 007/ /.?7

et 5\;&32”/{ /-7
[’i' 7 A
i inikdy 777 G2 X am
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Sandy L

Y5 _‘:—'6—3 JA[&B 18

FERERAL BUREAU OF IN“ESTIGATION -~ «

Washington 25, D, C.

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

Identification Division

1-336 (4-26-57)

YOUR FILE NO. 9-2498 g January 27, 1961
FBI FILE NO. . A7 9=37924 - I
LATENT CASE No. 28422

to: 8SAC, Los Angeles ‘ S

RE: UNKNOWN BUBJECT, AKA
HARRY GOREN, KT AL, ;
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

EXTORTION
Dar-- - .
by L. -’-(—«LLI/L,.
Per ryi, a e A 7 . ,f._“
reFerence:  Letter 1-10«81 \._L*\

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: LOS Angeles
SPECIMENS: Q26, envelope
Q27, piece of white paper bearing a newspaper
clipping

No latent impressions of value found or developed
on Q2¢ and Q27,

Lateants previocualy reported of value in this aatter
oot identical with fingerprints of Jaik Rosconstein, FBI
#857294B,

Laboratory report separate.

Specimens, including K1, handwritiang specimens of
Jaik Rosenstein, enclosed.

Enc. (3) . Zq“{,‘/
—_1 - los Augeles cao-uo'r) A

pver, Directar

fj:
John Edqqj

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE URIT :]
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ZalSs LasomATORY Lo\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

To:  PBI, Los Angeles (9-2498) pate: January 23, 1961

re: Unsub,{Rks o e -
HARRY REN, ot al. ohn ar Hoove. recto
STEVECALLEN - VICTIM ot Bdaan Hoamet, Dinggter
EXTORT ION A

[

FB1File No. 9=37924

| ta.no.  D-356530 DG /
. /"' Examination requested by: [OS m.l”

Relerence: Letter 1/710/61

Ezamination requested: Document - Plngerprint

Hemarks:

The case entitled e
I | MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATIOR CONCERNING, has '
reau le 62-106255.

By separate communication you will be advised
of the reaults of the latent fingerprint examination and
the disposition of the evidence submitted.

Ly T LA e
Perbo..togeust g1l 3/ s
Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report) . ,7( ’ / .
[“4‘".u’,;n'_‘i,i;'i"‘”""~ Z — /; -
Tolson ' \'A."! 3 ) IQG1 3 :
Panom - fe. . 19 JAN 241961 |
Belmoat __..__ L : 1
Callahon HE ¢
Deloach Y — PR |
Malone ISR N
Toan — :jmb (4)
Trotter

%.C. Sullivan

Tels. Room i/
(f':cn‘:m \MIL60§
Y
By 35;' L.
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L\ LABRORATORY fa

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Te:  FBI, Los Angeles Date: January 23, 1861
FBI File No. 9 37924
R Unmgub, aka Lab. No- D-356530 DG

HARRY GOREN, et al.
8TEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORT IOR

Specimens received 1/12 /61

Q26 FEavelope addressed to "STEVE ALLEN 15445 VENTURA BLVD,
SHERMAN OAKS, CALIF," postuarked "LOS ANGELES CALIF.
OCT 13 1960 4 30 PMX"

Q27 large piece of white paper containing & newspaper clipping

‘captioned “"A-Test Han Drive Red Link Charged"” which sheet
of paper contains hand printing in black crayon

K1 Lozl_mx_um_u].uis. bearing purported known handwriting
of e
b7

Result of examination:

It was concluded the hand printing on specimens Q26
and Q27 was prepared by the individual who prepared the hand
printing on specimens Q3 and Q4. However, the remainder of
the handwriting and the hand printing on portions of the
evidence previously received is too limited to determine
definitely whether or not this material was also prepared
by the individual who prepared specimens Q3, Q4, Q26 and
Qm'

It was concluded the typewriter used ip the pre-

I_mgm_qLﬂnjtottor dated September 22, 1959, from
o the rector

in the case entitled biC
MISCELLANEOUS - INFO T =

the preparation of any of the tnﬂritiu in instant case. -
It was concluded the typewriter used to prepare specimen
K1 was pot used in the preparation of any of the type-

tomen . Written material in instant case.
Mohr .

e — There ls ijaufficient copparable ndwriting
Callshon — amd hand printing of FBJ available .7

Dlec 5 -form any opinion as to whether or not he prepared any of

McGure _the h‘nd'riting or hand printing in instant case.

Rosen ... .
Temm
Trotter \\\

T s&'&:mﬁji'b (continued on next page)

Ingran
Gandy matt. roow 3 trectvee unir [




It was concluded the envelope, Q26, and the paper,
Q27, and K1 are not identical to any of the envelopes and
paper previously used in connection with instant case.

The evidence submitted will be returned separately.
Specimens Q26 and Q27 have been photographed.

Page 2
D=-356830 DG



Del.oach .4
Evans

e, FEDFRAL BUREAU OF INVFSTIGATIOM

Washington 25, D. C.

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

Identification Division

YOUR FILE NO. March 3, 1961
DI e - 20 =8

To: B8AC, los Angolee

Re:  UNSUB., AKA MARKY W
GORKN, ET AL.; . "?Seﬁtfﬁ.&é

rererence: Lotters 3/2/61 and 3/9/61%
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: LO@ An‘.],“
SPECIMENS: velope, Q38
F(% ,tv-p-c‘ letter, Q29
’ Cad
—Bpecinens examined. Two latent finmgerprints and
one lgtuPpah print of value developed on euvelope, QiB.
8 teat fingerprints developed on emvelope, Qi8,
11 iously developed lateat firngerprints this case
rod Pith unwxntl of the following and are not

identical:
hornl I

BowR | —]

¥o palm print individuals.
Patsom
Belmont 3
Callaban ——
Conrad

MAR - 2 1961

COMM FBI

(Continued on next page)

W.C. Sulliva

Tels. Room
logiam
Gandy

; —Ag}\ﬁv{/ at ﬂ 'W‘m’
e ﬁa—-MAR

3!
— 253 \5’ THIS m:ponr IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY % ¢ Y
MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNlT



8AC, los Angeles March 2, 1961

latents developed this submission compared, insofar
as posaible, with cowparable areas of lateats previously
developed this case, and are not identical.

Envelope and letter enclosed.

hbdratory report and disposition of other submitted
items separate. .

Page 2
1C #28432
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Recoxded
2-24-61
kme

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Recorded 2-24-61 1:00 pm sl

Laboratory Work Sheet LAB FILE /
LC#28432 ‘/@o)
“Re: Ungub, ake Eu: ', 9-37924 -23
HARRY GOREN, et alj ' @7 D-339684 DG
STEVE ALLEN - YICTIM
EXTORTION

Examination requested by: FBY, Los Angeles (9.2499) 2-9-61

Examination requested:

Document - Fingerprint  Dutereceived: g 14 ¢y

Result of Examination: Examination by:

s(l 5 4+ K G n:\'.s\uwa\ oL FR.S, 9‘/'*"/6\-5»’ he

Specimens submitted for examination

Los Angeles, California

K6 Lletter dated 10-7-60 1 he handwriting af
and hand printing of b :

5ot

KS Five shests of paper used by the Cosst Federal Saviags, A !

e b

fmm‘._—IAir Force Serial #:l )Q/
y .

(OVER) g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Redorded 2/13 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE LAB FILE
e Rec</>§' 9312—24-61 1:00 pm sl
Laboratory Work Sheet LC#28422/
Re: Unsub, ska File # gug79%4-20
HARRY GOREN, et al. Lab. # p.359048 DG
STEVE ALLXN - VICTIM
EXTORT It LATENT

Examination requested by: FBI, lLos ‘ng')_“ (9—2‘98) 2/2/81

Examination requested:

Docuzdnt - Fingerprint Date received: 2/1/81

Result of Examination: Examination by:
VAR SN WU G R A 20

el

vy
v

Specimens submitted for examination
Q28 Envelope postmarked : 19681
— biC
Los Angeles 53, Calif.”

Q82 Accompanying four-page imtimxz t itten lett \
1/19/61, addressed toﬁ‘:‘ taning or dated e

"If ever a grekt country.... and en
..resson to be happy." i 7§ on fourth page

X2 Three sheets of paper bearing known t
ypewriter sanples
from a Royal upright typewriter serial aumber KM ‘3'758294

RETURN EVIDENCE ) St

oK
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OPTICNAL FORM NO. 10 .. . . ~

wto-té

UNITED STATES GOVl MENT °

Memorandum

T0 DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) paTE: 2/2/61
ATTENTION: FBI Laboratory

FROM  : @dﬂc, LOS ANGELES (9-2498) X M i .

.

SUBJECT: UNSUB a.
Harry“doren, Et Al; P
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM ~ 359048

Deletad pan.. o
/ - EXTORTION by L+ - t"?nt Q'ZZ/‘\

i Recently, victim and his wife & ared on an
nterview television program conducted byb .
\ and as a result thereof received a four-page 0 °
Q! typewritten letter dated 1/19/01, addressed to him at

the "Mirrof'"newspaper, 145 South Spring Street, los Angeles,

3\ Galifornia. ,
gg\\“ The original envelope and letter recelved by?
Z 3, :as well as a photostatic copy of each are enclose L
Ey IV Will be noted that the letter 1z very critical oflfl"]
Ez for having STEVE ALLEN on his program and is also critical
gg\ .of STEVE ALLEN. The letter was sent special delivery and
Q. dhaa a postage due of four cents which is similar to a
E (ﬁ previocus letter received by the victim, QB and .
) Q\ It 18 requested that the enclosed letter and
envelope be examined; that the size and weight of the
paper be determined; that it be determined if there are
any watermarkas on the paper; that it be determined if the

N
. § paper 1s similar to any of the material previously sub-
mitted in this case and that it also be determined :: the -
(e

\. writer wags used in typing the letter to
ag has been used in typing the various 1 rs gent
'3

x victim,
g le the enclosed letter and envelope have

< | peen handldd by numerous people, particularly at the news-
4 the identity of which individuals is unknown,

v

8 E paper off

o
gl o ierea
D ! Ants

ingerprints and phlh prints and-that if any
eveloped, that they be compared with the previous

~

£ENciog

- .Bureau -.(Enolﬂ.—7) (REGLSTEREDY-
- Los Angeles S
i

| \
Y e

s

b

o T
WER

w3 T 2l 20



LA 9-2498
r is

aigned Los
Angeles, ]

|a male Negro, Dy a8 of
age and his son, a male Negro,l Iyears
of vise y d not write the letter
to and that they did not write any letters to
the ctim, the son, has a Royal upright

typewriter, Serlal No. KMM3752294. There are enclosed here-
with three sheets containing typewriting apecimens from this
typewriter and it 1s requested that they be compared with
the enclosed letter and envelope &8 well as the previous

letters and envelopes submitted in gse to determine if
the questioned items were typed on typewriter.

It 18 requeated that the original of the
enclosed letter and envelope addressed to be
returned to the Los Angeles Office together w e
results of your examination.
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AerOoss” the country are Communist"arranged and

rticapated in'b [ 1sts; that many. ofa,'

', Rave . long loaned :

08} and that the main -

t. important enou'h,
ion, to ‘ask A11
t -were -publishe
¢ n)'publication,;‘
J“; A




o be.’ sure, to repeat, only i
face of the SANE orgeniaation
untr‘y. R

. 1. ~for-you
'atech*zed Allen on. this 1nformation.

'ents yd
the Kret




;prodigious epathy ‘over the Communist activities:
in this country,. end when many. of our most renowned
eeders,  1ncluding President Eisenhower, have insist-;
_that this country faces s supreme menece in the
onspiracy, and “then: you:praise 41len and
ginister, treevherous, psendo=activities
nd 1so6 berste anti-Red pickets, one would have to
eriously wonder about your own patriotism ( what
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OPTIONAL POWM NO. 10«
0104

UNITED STATES GC"ERNMENT
Memorandum 359686
o DIRECTOR, FBI | pATE: 2/9/61

FROM L}ﬂSAC, LOS ANG
v

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka

Harr oren,
ET AL;

STEVE ALLEN
EXTORTION

T

In connectio
Angeles Police
as a possible

ELES (9-2498)

ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

Delete” Cor-w Sont
by Let=.~D-"a1 _ -
VICTIM Per FOIFA Request

n with the above captioned matter,
Department has suggested |
suspect because he, at the present

s/

(@}
.

time, professes to be anti-Communist and is a letterwriter. /

T

his full name is}

on April 15, 1954, ] Iadvised SAl |

orn

] a8 \____l
at! |height 5' 107, 15 pounds, Bex,

male, race w e, Nationality, American, hailr brown, eyes
brown, residing

he 18 a self-employed
Los Angeles.

1o
salesman,] |

B¢

Qn_3/5/52,1

ladvised sAs

and

COPY & SPECIMENS RETANTD IN LAB
FOR LADB ACTION & a.rChT

[ThET he Joined the Communist
e earliy 1930s under the name of

in more 1in
| Ialso that he suffered a nervous breakdown in
and was confined to the John Hopkins Mental Hospital
for psychlatric treatment, in 1949, went to the Norwalk

State Hospital for further psychiaric treatment.

There are enc
specimens of

losed herewith the following
handwriting" b7io

(1) Letter dated April 24, 1955, addressed
to the FBI.

(2) Letter dated Janwmry 21, 1960, addressed

il

Letters

-~ =
el

. ~®*°

Bureau (Enc. - 2)
Los Angeles
(1 - 62- u067)

~

; Los Angeles Times,

Reé.
& FEB 141961

EX 101

,/somz 161 Q\\O gﬁ”@
Y W

& /x\\g\\

b7¢

4[\'

REC- 60 '3772965/ 9-37924



LA 9-2498

It 1s requested that the handwriting and paper
be compared with the questioned items previously submitted
in this case and the realts be furnished the Los Angeles
Office.

It 1s also requested that the enclosed material
be returned to the Los Angeles Office upon completion of
the examination.



OPTIONAL FOREN 10. 10
a = o010 . <

UNITED STATES G~ 'ERNMENT

Memorandum 35968~

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI ’ pate: 2/9/61

FROM ﬁz, SAC, 1OS ANGELES (9-2498)

SUBJECT: UNKNO SUBJECT, aka ATTN: FBI LABORATORY !
Harwy{/Goren,
, ET AL;.
h.,(:"’ STEVE({ ALLEN - VICTIM
\ EXTORTION
In connection with the above captioned matter,
L “Jof thel ]was suggested b7C
as a possible suspect because he is a professed anti-
Communist,

[ |has advised Agent® of the Los Angeles Office 7
]

- tmt he i8]
~ | Hollywood .16,

{o\ californila.

\)\% There are enclosed herewith the following
r8pgcimens of FAGAN's handwriting"

(1) Le ed January 16, 1949, addressed
'coi |

) (2) Letteﬁd January 22, 1949, addressed

&
3
z -
e
!
£ "Dear
wo
Z5 (3) Letter dated Se L9, 1
DN b addressed "Dear b7e
g 4y 3
“o R (4) Lette d Qctober 22, 1949, addressed
39 fawx "Dear
E* Sex
o w T
o 2¢g (5) Lettep d 2/5/49, addressed
S "Dear
~ 4 ke
228

There are also enclosed herewith the followi
items which are believed to contain typewriting foﬁ
rr

° ' 992
b é- Bureau (Enc. - 8) RES. q 37 / %}3772«lf
] Lo(sx—m;i:le;m@?) ) 1/ °‘§ e FEB ;4435'1

Ms \Ny) -_‘iw_
@96& W (}_:\,s S\\\ E‘ﬁg $

50MAR2 1961 AL

unl

3'"
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LA 9-2498

(1) Letter datedrm:mgr_al.l.._l%.‘?j

(2) Letter dated September 24, 1949,
addressed to "The Editor, Palo
Alto Times". ;

(3) Mimeographed letter dated
September 4, 1954, on letterhead
of Cinema Educational Guild, Inec,

i It 18 requested that the enclosed items be
compared with the questioned items previously submitted
in this case and that the results and also the enclosed
be faorwarded to the Los Angeles Office.

l‘.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO 10O

UNITED STATES GOV' MENT

Memorandum 359684

T0 DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924)
Attention: FBI Laboratory
FROM d

DATE: 2/ 9/61

SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498)

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka Harry Goren;

P
¢

ET AL; STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

00: Los Angeles

There are enclosed herewith five pleces of plain
stationery used by the Coast Federal Savings, Los Angeles,
California. There are three large sheets of white paper,

one of which bears. the watermark "Parker & Co., Lawyer's Bond"

and two large sheets of yellow paper. There are also enclosed
herewith two

ranzmm._mmmzl handprinting W)
specimens of )

los Angeles,
Ca}iﬂt_and_;hg_gjhaz;ﬂﬂeet containing handwriting specimens
of

is employed by the Coast Federal
Savings and 18 very much opposed to STEVE ALLEN'S views on

different subject matters and has picketed affairs ALLEN has
attended.

It is requeated that the five pieces of plain
stationery be compared with the questioned items previously
submitted in this case to see 1f any of the questioned

items were written on stationery of the Coast Federal
Savings.

It is La._lﬁested that the handwrlting and T e
handprinting of be compared with the questioned ulg
items previously submitted in this case, particularly Q3,

Ql4, Q12, Q13, Q26 and Q27 as well as the signatures on other g
items.

Iwho was vornl ]
ti N

[: ] It is requeated that | 1 bic
ingerprints be located in the Identification Divislion an

that his prints be compared with the various latent finger—
prints developed in this case.

The results
material submitted
Office.

ur examination toget er 1th the
returned to the Ios Angelea

;rEB ‘w ﬁ“ ,

‘%s




OFTIONAL PORM NO. 10
s Wio-104

UNITED STATES G TRNMENT 3
SYe
Memorandum 685
To DIRECTOR, FBI pate: 2/9/61
FROM Jﬁ SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498)
'

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

Harr oren,

ET ALY

o STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
g EXTORTION

——

An_connection with above captioned matter, e
| California, b7C

was suggested as a posslible aspect Inasmuch a8 he professes
to be very anti-Communist and has also picketed the victim.

[ ] uls contacted on 12/2/60, at his residence
C

in alifornia, by SAs
and | _]in connection with another matter. L7
I | at that time, advised that he is employed as a

|

Calllornla. AT that Hme , he

e een very out-spoken against Communism,
He indicated a famillarity with the John Birch Society
and advised that he had friends in that society.

The Bureau's attentilon di t
ted 2 0, captilo: H
California, Research

{Correspondence and Tours)", by which the Bureau forwarded

b7

- {4
&7$ to the Los Angeles Office copies of & letter dated 11/15/60,
>3 8 GPANM had written to the Director.
G fLm
b ! It 1s requested that the Laboratory obtain the
&355 original of thls letter which is typewritten and also
S contains handwriting and that the typewriting and handwriting
858 and the paper be compared with the questioned items \
previously submitted in this case.
é- Bureau
x- 2 - Los Angeles ‘ 9- 37‘7"’7‘
JPM: Bkw
,./(5) @s FEB 14 196
x + - SR | e

]
.
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4
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Lobozatory Tranamittul Form
7-7"

=3 = P
LABDORATORY :a .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

B
P ENY

Date:

To:FBI, Los Angeles (9-2488)

s h

February 27, 1861

DA ohad £om T A J_r' u;;’i‘_ . -
v, Al I !
Fer l‘(au».‘:...‘. \.oL

RaUNSUB, AKA., . a‘

HARRY GOREN, ET AL.,
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM;
EXTORTION

John Edgar Hoover, Director

REC- 91
FBI File No. 837924 —
Lagb. No. D_359048
D-3598683
D-359885
D-3596884
D-359686
D-3598687

%)

SERERE

Ezxamination requested by:

FB1, Los Angeles

Letters 2/3/61; 3/10/6§;
2/9/61

Document - Fingerprint

Aeforence:

%

f.xamination requested:

Remarks:

Thel |1etter referred to in the attached Laboratory
report is the letter addressed to the Director dated November 15, ; ;-
1960, signed and is filed as serial 1730 in Bureau )
file 62-104277.

Nothing of particular significance was noted in the
questioned material and the kn-:—g handwriting and hand printing

b7

on specimensK3, K7, K8 and the lettexr that suggests the
desirability of obtaining addi

nal known specimens for further

e
1t

i
% "_"l comparison,
§ 0, By a separate commuanication you will be advised of
!the results of the latent fingerprint examinations requested and
‘the digposition of specimens Q28 and Q29.
wom -~ Fiiclosures (10) (K2 through K9, 2 Lab report)

Parsons ____
Belmont _
Caltoban .
Deloach
Malone

McGuite
Hosen
Temm .

Trotter _—
W.C. Sullivan . _
Tele. Room .
Ingtem

Gm5ﬁ MAR 2 mu_‘ga

A -

\.gz,\

vm nef
ok
%_, 57/§

)
Affg::umrcj



- . - REPORT -
of the
m LABORATORY _/1“\_\.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

_T:FBl, Los Angeles Date: February 27, 1961
FBI File No. 9_37924
Re: UNSUB, AKA., Lab. No. D-358048 DG

HARRY GOREN, ET AL.; D-359683 DG

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM; D-3686885 DG

EXTORTION D-358684 DG

D-358888 DG
D-359687 DG
Specimens received 2/1/81; 2/&/61

Q28 Envelope postmarked "1O N 9

7 _PM'" bepring addresai ) ] b7
ﬁ Los Angeles 53, Calif."

Q28 Accompanying four- itten letter dated 1/19/61,
addressed to i—i‘iﬂmginnim "If ever a great b/
country..." and ending on fourth page ...reason to be
happy."

K2 Three sheets of paper bearing known typewriter samples from
8 Royal upright typewriter serial number KMM 3752194

K3 L r d 9/54, letter deted 4/3/55, both addressed to
and letter dated 10/15/59, all bearing the p7:
known handwriting of LESLIE M. ABERCROMBIE

K4 Postal card and letter dated 11/23/53, bearing the purported
known typewriting of LESLIE M. ABERCROMBIE

K5 Five sheets of paper used by the Coast Federal Savings,
Los Angeles, California

K6 Letter dated 10/7/80, bearing the known handwriting and
hand printing ofl l BT )

K7 Letter dated 4/24/55, addressed to "F.B.I.", letter dated

1/21/60, addressed to '"Lette ! v bear ing
the known handwriting of [l

K8 Handwritten letters dated 1/16/49, 1/22/49, 9/24/49, 10/22/49
Totson — - and 12/5/49 bearing the known handwriting of L7
s K9 Typewritten lett 41/49 and 9/4/49, bearing the
S typewriting of | b
S —
Rosen
;ggﬁf____?age 1 SWM:nef (5) (continued on next page)

Tele. Room ____
Ingeam .
Gaondy

MAIL HOOM D TCLETYPE UNIT D




Request compari dated 11/18/60, written to the.
Director signed with questioned material in instant " °*
cane

Result of examination:

It was concluded the typewriting on specimens Q28 and
Q29 was prepared on the typewriter used to prepare specimens
Q23 through Q25 and spocimens previously identified with those
specimens. It was further concluded the typewriting on specimens
Ql through Q2P was not prepared on the ¢ writers used to
prepare specimens K2, K¢ and K9 and the letter. i

The handwriting and hand printing on specimens Q86 and
Q29 was too limited to determine definitely whether or not it was
prepared by the individual or individuale responsibie for the
previous handwriting and hand printing.

It was concluded the paper and envelope constitating
specimens Q28 and Q29 are not identical to any of the stationery
previously used in connection with this case.

It was concluded the handwriting and hand printing on
specimens Ql through Q29 were mot prepared by the individuasl who
prepared specimen K6. However, it could not definitely be
determined whether or not the questioned material was prepared
by the individuals responsible for the handwriting and hkand o
printing on specimens K3, K7, X8 and the material due to '€
the limited amount of comparable handwrifting and hand printing
available.

Nothing of particular significance was noted as a result
of the comparison of the questioned paper with specimemsK3 through
K5 and K7.

S8pecimen Q38 is a white bond envelope which measures
approximately 7.5 by 3.9 inches and bears no watermark. 8Specimen
Q29 consists of four sheets of laid white social correspondence
type paper which wmeasure approximatsly 5.8 by 7.8 inches and bear
no watermark: .

Specimens Q28 and Q29 will be returned separately.
These specimens have be¢en photographed. S8pecimens K2 through K9
are returned herewith. These specimens have not been photographed.

Page 2
D-359048 DG
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COPY & SPECIMENS RETAIMTD 1IN LAP
FOR LAD ACIICN & aiill

NI

SIS

/

roRM NO. B
I8

* UNITED STATES C 'ERNMENT

Memorandum -
369633

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI pate: 2/10/61

FROM :\}%, SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498)

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

Harryi(Goren, ET AL;
STEVE ALLEN -~ VICTIM
EXTORTION

In connection with the above ciptlioned matter,
the Los Angeles Police Department has suggested as a
possible suspect LESLIE MACKENZIE ABERCR)MBIE because he
‘kprofesses to be antl-Communist and 18 a chronic letterwriter.

on 8/10/55, LESLIE M. ABERCROMBIE contacted
the San Diego 0ffice advising he was the organizer and
chairman of the "Anti-Communist Association, Group Number 2",
Los Angeles, California. He stated that he was born
March 29, 1898, at Bridgeport, Comnecticut, was 5' 7" ‘tall,
weighed 145 pounds, had gray hair, brown eyes, had an
honorable discharge from World war I and II, and at that
time was residing at the Warren Hotel, 108 F Street,
San Diego, California. He stated that he was relief hotel
clerk, that he had formerly been a baseball umpire, that
he was receiving 72 per cent service-connected disability,
that he had a small scar on the knuckle of left index
finger, and that he had served six months on a felony
charge in Florida and stated he "got mixed up with a bunch
of queers",

ABERCROMBIE has at various times been in contact
with the Los Angeles 0Office and there are enclosed herewith
the following specimens of his handwriting: ;;ZEE>

b (1) _Letter dated 11/9/54, addressed tol_____l

%3 _ (2) Letter dated April 3, 1955, dressed A. -
g N -3?99_}_/_2_{

(3) Letter dated October 15, 1959. o fEp 341961
C?D- Bureau (Enc. - 5)(REGISTERED) e q-3792¢

2 - Los Angeles

&
- 160-47178) ; i
- "V'((p/_j gw g@




LA 9-2498

There is also enclosed herewith the following
material which possibly contains typewriting specimens
of ABERCROMEE:

(1) Postal card concerning & meeting of the
Anti-Communist Association of Los Angeles
on June 4,

(2) Letter dated Novembe 1953,
addressed to LiC

It 1s requested that the enclosed handwriting
and typewriting as well as the paper be compared with
the questioned items in this case and results furnished
the Los Angeles Office.

The enclosed material should be returned to
the Los Angeles Office upon completion of the examination,



(IZenclosures to_&L&&QU
16 g

o with Los Ang:les remest, letter
dated.. 2= -/ . d:zcribed as:

Re: UNSUB 448 Aarry Coren; Ereve Allen
Los Angeles iilc number f— R L 2L
. BurEeRY file number__ F=F7%




o I
Regort Yorm - -
D8 (5-12-58 S
« FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Beporting Ofios Otffice of Origin Daw Investigative Period
LOS ANOEMES LOS ANGELES 2/16/61 11/18/60 - 2/10/61
Report made by : . Troed B3
SA | bt els
CHAR or
EXTORTION )@V
lﬁ/ 8 b rked changed in
order to add the aka. of

to set forth

elll the aka, gpl
i and

rat £
[ rather than

| dated 12/20/60 b7

REFERENCE: Report of SA
$\ at Los Angeles,
\ ADMINISTRATIVE

made to list all these letters.
LEADS

-P-

Considerable correspondence has been had with the
Bureau in the submission of letters and handwriting, hand
printing, and typewriting specimens and no attempt is being

b7

iy Bpecicd Agest

o uot write in spoves belew

1)Bureau (9-37924)
-USA, Los Angeles
4-Los Angeles (9-2498)
Deleted Copy Sent
by Letter Dated /
Per FOIPA Regliest

g

577»’«% L

B FEB 20 1961

0(.\:\
N

o\
63FeB 23 196/1

‘mdm This seport Is loamed o you by the FBI, mwmu-ammt.num.whahmmwmmmm».mw

.\ : ftu ..

1088 O—AB447RO



LA 9-2498

LOS ANGELES

AT SUNLAND, CF%IFORNIA Will 1nterv1ew: b7
| 0 determine if he wrote any of

the lettas to victim.

AT VA

and ascertaln the reason for their iInquiry a e oIlice
of STEVE ALLEN and determine whether or not they had any-

thing to do with the malling of the threatening letters to
vietim. :

AT SHERMAN OAKS, CALIFORNIA Will obtain major
case prints an alm prints o

&)

]

employees at the victim's office,.

AT HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA Will, in the event
investigation belng conducte oes not produce a logical

ty of contacting
who may be able
0 furnis nformation conce ng persons who write letters
similar to those received by victim.

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNTA Will consider
contacting }
in 8 eles, since victim has saild he felt a person L:7C
with background may have written the letters in
G . recautions should be exercised in contacting

inasmuch as he may seek publicity.

Will, in the e Office submits
typewriting specimens of Laboratory .7
results of the same. It shou e note a an alleged
foe of Communism, recently attempted to murder Prolessor THOMAS
F. PARKINSON, an alleged critic of the House Committee on Un-
American Activities, and in the attempt killed a student,

STEPHEN M. THOMAS.

, -B-

COVER PAGE




LA 9-2u498

Will report results of the Laboratory _comparis
e typewriting and handwriting specimens of

the handwriting and typing specimens of LESLIE MACKENZIE b7

CROMBIE; the handwriting and typing specimens of
and the handwriting specimens of 4]

Will also report results of inquiry made of other
offices concerning contacts made with the sources of paper
utilized in previus letters submitted to the victim.

Will report results of Laboratory examination
of paper specimens obtained from Coast Federal Savings.

' Will report results of the typewri ison
ff Sffcfﬂene obtained from the typewriter of Lre
Will report the results of the examination of

rthe_handnzitinz_rnd handprinting specimens received from
bIC

-C*-

COVER PAGE



© FD-904 (Rov. 3-9-5)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1-USA, Los Angeles 9

Repot o 17C SA| Jels  Oficn LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
Date: Pebruary 16, I96T ’

Field Office File No.+  9_2498 Bureau File No: 9~ 37924

Title: WN SUBJECT; aka., Harry Goren,

Marion G. Leech,

b7 | Bebty Stanley, :
David A, Randolph,

Characten

Synopsis:

; STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

Victim in receipt of another abusive letter dated
1960, signed

Maywood, Ca ornia. upon inter-
view, states did not write letter no knowledge
of same. FBI Laboratory advises letter typed
on same typewriter as other letters. No latents of
value developed. No correspondence located in victim's
file similar in phraseology to previous letters.
Laboratory advises handprinting on envelope of letter
poetmarked October 13, 1960, identical with letter mmd
envelope postmarked October 7, 1960. Typewriting on

I 22, 1959 from
not identical

w etters. ctlm picketed when giving speech
January 14, 1961 at Los Angeles High School. i:
— ) E— T

a ornia, who was acctive 1in 8 plcketing, admits he
is very anti-ALLEN, but denies writi letters or any
knowledge of same. On January 11, 1961, victim also

icketed at Encino, California, where he gave speech,
| age [ ] Sunland, California,

B0

Thla 6 t ins nelther d

fons Dor .
122 contenta are not to be distrfbutad outside your agency.

of the FBL It fs the property of the FBI and {s oaned to your sgenay; K and
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reportedly was one of the picket d January 17,
1961, victim and wif ed on Jtelevision
program, after which . ewritten letter

signed
criticizing ng am.

son advised did not write letter to r any letters to
victim.

-pP-
DETAILS:

o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 12/19/60

BiC

On December 12, ;260, Ipersonal secretary
to STEVE ALLEN, Suite25, 15445 Ventura Boulevard, Sherman Oaks,
California, advised that another letter had been received at the
office on the morning of December 9, 1960, at approximately 10:30
a.,m, The envelope for this letter was postmarked "Dec, 8, 1960,
9:00 p.m., Los Angeles 7, Callfornia”., The address, "STEVE
ALLEN, 15445 Ventura Blvd,, Sherman Oaks, California”’ was type-
written. The contents of this letter are as follows:

b7

Maywood, Californla
"December 8, 1960

*Hr. Steve Allen
15445 Ventura Blvd,
Sherman Qaks, Califommia

"Mr., Steve Allen:

"One simply cannot express one's disgust over the type
of ungratefulness that such hard-core communisat fellow travelers
like yourself are displaying. You've earned thousands of dollars
under the American way of life, live in luxury (when you choose to),
and then commit violent acts of outright treason with your phony
communlst front, the Hollywood for Sane.

"And, let me assure you, the kind of subversive
activities that you're involved in is the worst type of treason,
But then, I suppose, under the communist philosophy, you probably
feel that what ¥ou're doing against this country with all of your
activities, 1s Ypatriotism.' At least, that is the way such
diseased thinking works --- insanity.

"HOW CAN YOU VALUE THE AMERICAN DOLLAR SO MUCH, YET HAVE A\
SO LITTLE VALUE IN AMERICA?

"Why don't you just come right out and say that you're
a communist, and that you actually believe in the communist cause,
— _rather than telling 1lie after lle after lle, vomiting communist

On 12/12/6Q o _Sherman Oaks, California

File #_Los Angeles 9-2498
by SA| Veim bicC 12/15/60

Date dictated

This docudient containe neoither recommendatl
ons nor concluaions of the FBI. it {s the property of th.
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property ¢ FBI -and ls loaned to
)
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propaganda over the alrwaves?

"You, Mr., Allen, would be known as a mammoth coward,
You are the worst type of human life. You lle, to help the
communist conspiracy in overthrowing this nation, you cheat, to
help the same cause, you disgorge the most amazing amount of
hypocrisy and trickery, etc., yet you haven't got the gumption
to candidly admit your real purpose or to lay your cards on the

table and make your position clear and to show your real political
colors.

"I see now that you've continued your filthy hate
campaign (in insidious propaganda tactics and aubterfuge) over
an FM radio station {KRHM), in which you spew Hollywood for
Sane propaganda, .

“Why don't you stop acting like a colossal coward and
lay your cards on the table, and stop demonstrating such vicious,
sinister acts behind everyone's back? Why don't you admit that

you're nothing but a treacherous, morbid anti-American commnist
traitor?

“Oh, yet, that's right, in dealing with a communist
bastard like yourself, there's simply no sense of reasoning., It
is impossible to possibly talk logic with a monger like you, Mr,
Allen, because you live in an entirely different world than I,
You simply do not know the meaning in the word 'truth,' Your
meaning of the word 'truth' is 'lie!',

"Never in my 1life have I been as outraged as I am
over such rotten, tempestuous treason that you have been dis-
playing. Never in my life have I seen such s bitter, vicious
anti-American as yourself, where you have the effrontery to
state that you ‘'love! America, and then work in some of the
most ruthless communist treason that one could possibly conceive,

“There 1s no gquestion that you, Mr., Allen, are a
monolithlic bastard, There 1s 1little doubt that you are a liar,
a cheat, a coward, a hypocrite, a fraud, a propagandist, a traitor,
and, most of all, a devoted communist, who, apparently, has made
up his mind to work to the very end in a fight agalnst the country
and the public which has given him thousands of dollacs,

"I strongly suggest, Mr. Allen, that you go and see,

at once, a psychiatrist. Anyone who 1lles as much as you, wao
decelves as much as you, who attempts to work for the overthrow

I
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of his own blrth place as much as you, snd who uses as much
sanctimonious double~talk as much as you, must, and I mean must,
be a mentally sick person. I don't say this to downgrade you,
You are a rotten communist bastard, but, not to your fault,

you are a mentally sick man in need of a doctor's care, If you
feel that this 1s 'silly' then I suggest that you look into the
mirror one of these days and see Just how you twist one side

of your mouth around one side of your lip just like a lunatic
commie baatard.

"YOUR A FILTHY LIAR, STEVE ALLEN, AND YOU'RE SUCH
A EYPOCRITICAL COWARD THAT YOU WON'T EVEN ADMIT YOUR REAL
BELIEFS IN COMMUNISM.

"You're just a latter day Alger Hiss, 1In fact, even
Hiss finally admitted that he was a communist, But you, Steve
Allen, are such a filthy, sordid, sadistic, lying plece of
communist trash, such a pilece of communlist garbage, that you don't
even admit it,

"TO REPEAT, I ASK YOU (IF THERE'S ANY SORT OF REASONING
LEFT IN YOU), IS THERE ANYBODY WHO'S A BIGGER HUMBUG THAN YOU?
YOU ARE A LIAR, A HYPOCRITE, A TRAITOR, A CHEAT, A COWARD, A
FRAUD, AND A COMMUNIST, AND DEVIL TAKE THE HINDMOST,

"Regards,

"/s/ L 1

R

[
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

BEST COPY AVAILABLE . Date ___ 1A/61

| ]
.vd, California, advised that]| ]
L Jvas not a
tated t he is employed 1in
&H&y‘ood, Maywood, iﬁorﬁa.
[:Eﬁ?;‘ stated thatq does not own a
typewriter an she did not bellieve he did any typing

at work as he ia employed| ] She sald he had
studied typing in high school,

also advised that her| J
did not have a gun collection.

On _12/30/60ar _Maywoad, Galifarnia _ File # Log Angeles 9-2408

[SWE
by —saf frne Date dictated _1/A/61

This document containe nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of the FBI and ls loaned to
your agency; it and its contenta are not to be distributed culside your agency.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 1/6L61

Oon January 3, 1961]|
Ma

in the
presence ori i

was
advised that he dld not have To talk to Agenis and that
anything he stated must be voluntary and that no threats or
promises would be made to him. He was advised that anything
he stated might be used against him in a court of law and that
he had a right to an attorney if he go desired.

was exhibited a photostatic copy of
a letter Lafeﬁ December 8, 1960, addressed to

bears the namei |

Maywood, California. | |
ate gnature on the letter was definitely
no 8, that he did not mall the letter, that he knew nothing
concerning the letter and that he did not know of any one who
would send such a letter and use his name and address. He
stated that he has seen STEVE ALLEN on televislon but that he

is not personally acquainted with him, He stated he d4id not
know how anyone would obtain his name and address except

possibly from the telephone directory where his full name is
listed.

| ] stated that his telephone number 1sf:|_|
and that he has resided at his current address since

He stated that he is a white, male, American,was born
Fatl ] 18 611",

weighs 145 pounds, )
zel eyes and dark brown hair and 1 regent d
¥:3 el at the| ‘
Jand has_been oye here slnce
stated that hel r]
attended high school In! ! He state a e does

not own a typewriter bu ad studled typing and does not
consider himself a good typlst. He stated that he has never
been fingerprinted, that he has not had any milita ervice
e ed wih Local Boargm
California, SelectIve Service
Numbexr} ~[stated that his 's name 1s

| That_hls mother's name 1is that he has
al] |year old brother, who resides at home

On 1/3/61 _ ot _Maywood, California  File ¥ Los Angeles 9-2498

b7

by ___SABI

This document contains nelither recommendations nor concl Bl. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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[Cyear oia siater,l | He stated that he has
L Q4N

.¢e married sisters resl g in the Los Angeles area.

ed that he has a
bearing Californla 1license TAG whic
car nas been registered under his name for the past two months.

stated that he does not have a gun collection
and has never had one. He stated that he-18 not a member of
any clubs or organizations, is not a member of any church, has
no girlfriends or close acquaintances and does not hang out at
any particular place., He statedthat most of his free time

is spent at home. He stated that he did not know of anyone

at his place of employment or otherwise who was inclined to
pRy & practical joke and might have signed his name to such a

letter,
[ lstated that the names HARRY GOQEN.I I

MARION G, LEECH, [ |
TANLEY and DAVID A, RANDOLPH were not familiar to him.
It was polnted out to him that BNDOEM esided at 3612 East
California, which was just a few blocks
and stated that he was not
acquainted with RANDOLPH and did not know anyone who reslded
on East 54th Street.

He also stated that thg name of the John Birch

Soclety w en
for SANE, and
did not m

B
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On January 10, 1960 the FBI Laboratory advised
as follows:

Q23 Envelope postmarked "LOS ANGELES CALIF. DEC 8 1960
9 PM" bearing the address "Mr. Steve Allen 15445
Ventura Blvd. Sherman Oaks, California”.

Q24 Accompanying first page of typewritten letter beginning

"One simply cannot express...' and ending "...the word
‘truth' is 'lie'",

Q25 Accompanying second page of typewritten letter
beginning "Never in my life..." and ending "...DEVIL
TAKE THE HINDMOST. "

Result of examlnation:

It was concluded the typewriting on specimens
Q23 through Q25 was prepared on the typewritter used to
prepare specimen Q22 and the specimens previously identified
with specimen Q22.

Due to the limited amount of handwrliting on
specimen Q25 and the fact that this material is not comparable
with the previous handwriting, it was not definitely determined
that the signature on specimen Q25 and any of the previous
handwriting were prepared by the same individual.

Specimen Q23 is a white bond self-seal
envelope bearing the trademark "A Westadb Product". This 1s
a trademark of the Western Tablet and Stationery Corporation,
Eleventh Street and Mitchell Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri.
This envelope measures approximately 6.25 by 4.30 inches
and bears no watermark. Specimens Q24 and Q25 are sheets
of yellow bond paper which have been torn along perforations
at the top. These sheets of paper measure approximately
8.4 by 10.5 inches and bear no watermarks. -

On January 10, 1961 the lLatent Fingerprint Section
of the FBI Identification Division advised that no latent
impressions of value had been developed on Q23, Q24 and Q25.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80)

Date anu 20, 1961

On January 17, 1961 a review of correspondence in
the business office of STEVE ALLEN, Suite 25, 15455 ventura
Boulezard, Shemms gk QY 3 made, with the

Personal Secretary.
phraseology to the

threatening letters were found.

: On January 17, 1961 a similar review of corres-
pondence and of the personal lidbrary of STEVE ALLEN at 16185

WoodvAle Road, Encino, California, was made with the
assigtance otm}nnbmian, employed by
ALLEN, Nothing of value to 8 Investigation was found,
with :the following exception: a letter dated B
1959, typewritten on the lette rl—‘__&?‘;ﬁ_‘fﬁ:]

sent to STEVE ALLEN and signed was no e

typing thereon is not similar, however, the paper has the
watermark, "RISING LINE MARQUE, Rag Gontent, USA". A

letter in reply dated of
STEVE ALLEN to is
attached,

advised that she is familiar with
the typing and phraseo ggy contained in the threatening
letter and would be ale for similarities in future
correspondence to Mr. ALLEN and in her day to day review
of various items in the personal library of Mr. ALLEN's.

On —iﬁ"b‘é*'—“ Sherman-Oales—and-Enoino,— File ¥ £og angeleso9-alig8
Californis :

by —8af ~ Jtegr b7 Date dictated —_3 Mg 463

This document contains nefther tecommendations nor conciusiona of the FBI. It g the properiy of the FBIl .and is loaned to
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On January 10, 1961 there was forwarded to
the FBI laboratory an envelope handprinted in dblue ink
addressed to STEVE ALLEN, postmarked October 13, 1960 and
& large piece of white paper containing a newspaper clipping
and contailning handprinting in dblack crayon.

There was also fomar?ggmu&m?oratory a
letter dated June 13, 1958 from addressed
to SAC D. K. BROWN of the los Angeles.Office.

On January 23, 1961 the FBI Laboratory advised
as follows:

Q26 Envelope addressed to "STEVE ALLEN 15445 VENTURA BLVD.
SHERMAN OAKS, CALIF." postmarked "I0OS ANGELES, CALIF.
OCT 13 1960 4 30 PM"

Q27 ILarge piece of white=paper containing a newspaper clipping

captioned "A-Test Ban Drive Red Link Charged" whkich sheet
of paper contains hand printing in black crayon.

K1 letter dated 6(13(%8, bearing purported known handwriting
of

Result of examination:

It was concluded the hand printing on specimens
Q26 and Q27 was prepared by the individual who prepared the
hand pringing on specimens Q3 and Q4. However, the remainder
of the handwriting and the hand printing on portions of the
evidence previously receilved is too limited to determine
definitely whether or not this material was also prepared
by the individual who prepared specimens Q3, Q4, Q26 and
Q27. :

It was concluded the typewriter used in the
arati e letter dated September 22, 1959, from
ed 4n ocase entitled

MISCELLANEOUS -

T INFORMATION CONCERNING, was hot used 1n the preparation of

any of the typewriting in instant case. It was concluded
the typewriter used to prepare specimen Kl was not used in

.
-
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the preparation of any of the typewritten material in
instatit case.

There is insufficient
hand d hand printing of
FBI available to form any oplnion a8 to whether or

not he prepared any of the handwriting or hand printing in
instant case.

It was concluded the envelope, Q26, and the paper,
Q27, and K1 are not identical to any of the envelopes and
paper previously used in connection with instant case.

On January 27, 1961 the Latent Fingerprint Section
of the Identification Division advised that no latent impressions
of value had been found or developed on Q26 and Q27. The
Latent Fingerprint Section also advised that the latents

previously reported of v are not 1dgn§1gaﬂ
with the fingerprints of FBI No.

No Loe.
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